Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersion Dual en Espariol
2850 49-Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, March 16, 2018/viernes, el 16 de marzo del 2018
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por_ at_ p.m.

B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia

Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente Ausente

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria
3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) President/Presidente
4. Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez Staff/Personal (17-20)
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)

Treasurer/Tesorero
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)

Vice President/Vice Presidente
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18)
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de

Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacién de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva

a. February 19, 2018 minutes/minutos del mes de febrero
del 2018 (p.1)

E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge and skills
in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for themselves and
others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems,
promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico v habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol ¢ inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva, orgullo,
confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre comunidades y
aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la Justicia social, y crear un cambio en la sociedad.

II COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

—

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for more than

three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond to presentations
and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give dircction to staff following a presentation./Temas no

presentados en la agenda: Ningtin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard de
quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardan preguntas y ningtin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo, los
Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/ Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

.7

Student Council/Concilio estudiantil — Representative/representante (5 minutes) (p.7)
Parent Council/Association/ELAC/Concilio y asociacion de padres/ELAC — Representative/representante (5 min) (p.9)
LAS Kindness Challenge/Reto de amabilidad de LAS - de Leén (5 min) (p.11)



I ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. El Dorado SELPA Participation Agreement/Acuerdo de participacion con SELPA de El Dorado - School
Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (15 min ) (p.13)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdaximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and or approve Agendu Mtem HLASSe recomienda que fa Mesa
iretiva diseity o aprvebe H1A,

Maotion: Sccond: Yote:

B. February Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de febrero— School Leadership/Liderazgo
escolar (5 min.) (p.23)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss andfor approve Agenda lwn 1B/ Se secomicnda que la Mesa
Fhiveciyva discuda 2o apraehe IR

Maotion: Sernnd: Yote:

C. Bylaws and Policy Committee: 1) Governing Board Nominations, Elections and Timeline 2) Social Media
Policy/ Comité de pélizas y estatutos: 1) Nominaciones de la Mesa Directiva, elecciones y linea de tiempo 2) Péliza
de redes sociales e Internet —Bylaws Committee (10 min.) (p.27)

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (méximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommended thut the Boarnd discuss andfor approve Agendu ltem BIC!Se recomivnda que fa Mesa
Divectivi diseawta s apraebe HIC.

hation: Specond: Viaote:

D. LAS Charter Renewal Update/Renovacion de la constitucién: Noticias recientes - Bersola (5 min.) (p.41)
1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss undfor upprove Agenda lem HIDSe recomienda que fa Mesa
Divectiva dixcita y2o aproehe 11

hlntion- Second: ’ Aot _

E. Facilities: Architect Proposal for Core Building Modernization/Instalaciones: Propuesta del arquitecto para la
renovacion del edificio principal — School Leadership (5 min.) (p.48)

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)

fis recommended thui the Board discuss andfor approve Apendu ltem [IESe recomivnda que lo Mesa
Divective discita o gpnaehe INE,

hlatione: Seceormd Vit

F. 8" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip/ Paseo de octavo grado — School Leadership (5 min.) (p.61)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recomnmended thut the Bourd discuss and/or approve Agendu lter WF:Se recomicnda gue la Mesa
Phivectiva diseuta s apreyehe HIF,

Maotio: Seeod Ao

G. 7th Grade Overnight Fieldtrip/Paseo de séptimo grado — School Leadership (5 min.) (p.63)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and‘or upprove Agenda lem NG/ Se reconienda gue la Mesa
Divectiva discuns yo upraehe G

hdoticiny: ___ Second: Vnter .

H. 6" Grade Fieldtrip/Paseo de sexto grado— School Leadership (5 min.) (p.65)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por persona)



It is recommended thut the Board discuss and’or approve Agendu lem BHSe recontienda gue fa Mesu
ivective divcihe s5o wpraeie 1HH.

Mation: Second: _ Mot

L. Academic Calendar 2018-2019/Calendario académico 2018-2019 — School Leadership/Liderazo escolar (5 min.) (p.67)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (méximo de 3 minutos por persona)

It is recommuended thue the Buard discuss andfor approve Agenda lem V10Se recontienda gire la Adese
Divectivie discate vao apraehe 11

Mot Second: Yot

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION
A. CDT/ Comité de deseiio curricular — Campos (p.70)
B. ELPAC Update/Noticias recientes de ELPAC — Bersola (p.72)

C. Finance: Monthly Financials/Estados financieros del mes - deLeon (p.78)
D. Director’s Evaluation: Process and Timeline/Evaluacion del director: proceso y linea del tiempo (p.90)
V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta —

a.  April 20, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/20 de abril del 2018 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

V. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at_ N p-m./La junta terminé a las_ H p.m.
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities.
Individuals who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta
de Americanos Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios
especiales para participar en la junta de la Mesa Directiva estén invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter Schoeol

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, February 16, 2018
5:30 PM in Room 7

L Preliminary

I.A and B Meeting was called to order by Fernando Aceves at 5:34 PM. Board meeting procedures were reviewed.
Name Role Present | Absent
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) X
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) X 5:38
3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) X
4. Adriana Yafiez- Staft/Personal (17-20) X
Gutiérrez
5. Perla Campos Teachet/Maestra (16-19) X
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18) X
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) X 5:37
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18) X
10.Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio X
Estudiantil
11. Eduardo de Leén Academic Director/Director Académico X
12. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de X
Responsabilidad Académica
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the F. ebruary 16, 2018 agenda, with the
Aprobacion de la Agenda modification to move Item III.D. Charter Renewal Update prior to Item 1114
Finance Committee Report
1* Motion: Perla Campos
2" Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: Aracely Campa (due to arrival at § :37 PM, Jennifer Bacsafra due to
arrival at 5:38PM)
The motion passed with six votes.
1D Approval of Board Meeting A motion was made to approve the January 19, 2018 minutes.
Minutes 1" Motion: Perla Campos
Aprobacion de los Minutos de | 2™ Motion: Kathy Petree
la Mesa Directiva Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: Jennifer Bacsafra, due to arrival at 5:38PM
The motion passed with seven votes.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.
Mision
II. Communications Norms
IL.A. Public Comments 1) A parent announced that there were 16 attendees at the Cafecito en el
Comentarios Publicos Jardin event prior to the Parent Association meeting on February 7,
2018.

2) Mr. deLeon reported that he co-presented at the most recent CASA
conference regarding LAS’ Positive Behavior Intervention & Support
program.

3) Mr. deLeon reported that families will be notified of any changes to the
ASES enrollment process for 2018-19 within the coming month,

4) Mr. deLeon reported that the LAS basketball team celebrated the end of
their season at a banquet last night.

IL.B.1. Student Council Student Council advisor and representatives provided a report.
Representative

Concilio estudiantil
representante




I1.B.2 Parent Council/Association/ | The Parent Council did not provide a report to the board. The February and
ELAC Representative March 2018 Parent Council, Parent Association, and ELAC meeting dates were
Concilio y asociacion de included in the Board packet.
padres/ELAC representante
1L ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
LA Finance Committee: Monthly | Mr. deLeon reviewed the EdTec “Financial Summary of Activity through January
(Item Financials & Reserves Policy | 31,2018” report.
I1.D: Comité de Finanzas: Estados
Charter financieros del A motion was made to approve the mid-year budget revision.
Renewal mes y poliza de reservas Ist Motion: Kathy Petree
was 2nd Motion: Aracely Campa
discussed Absences: Ravindar Singh
prior to Abstentions: None
this (Item Motion passed with eight votes.
111 4) per
agenda A motion was made to approve the reserve allocations that were set by the
approval) Finance Committee.
Ist Motion: Kathy Petree
2nd Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with eight votes.
Public Comments 1) A public comment was made regarding middle school sports and the
Comentarios Piblicos number of participants/teams.
2) A public comment was made regarding middle school math
competitions.
IIL.B January Check Register A motion was made to approve the January 2018 check register-
Registros de la cuenta Ist Motion: Erandi Zamora
bancaria del mes de enero 2nd Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with eight votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Piiblicos
II1.C Bylaws and Policy The Bylaws Committee is in the process of reviewing a social media policy.

Committee: Governing
Board Nominations,
Elections and Timeline
Comité de pélizas y
estatutos: Nominaciones de la
Mesa Directiva, elecciones y
linea de tiempo

The timeline for 2018 Board elections was proposed:

¢ Applications for new parent and community Board representatives are
due March 9, 2018.

® The Town Hall meetings will be held on Wednesday,
8:30am and 5:30pm

® All stakeholder votes will be received by Monday,
5:00pm (amended to 4:00pm)

® New parent and community Board members will be announced by
Monday, April 23, 2018

April 11,2018 at

April 16, 2018 by

A motion was made to approve the 2018 election timeline, with the amendment
that all stakeholder votes will be received by Monday, April 16, 2018 at 4pm, for
the community and parent candidates to the Board.

Ist Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with eight votes.

Public Comments
Comentarios Piublicos

1) A public comment was made regarding the consideration of additional
parent contributions to.the school at the Board/Committee level, prior to
being a Board member.

2) A public comment was made regarding the need for information that
describes the role of a Board member and Parent Council member.




LD (This LAS Charter Renewal Ms. Bersola shared the “Picture of the LAS Graduate” activity with Board
item was Update members and encouraged members to complete their activity.
discussed | Renovacién de la constitucion:
prior to Noticias recientes
Item I11.4
per agenda
approval)
Public Comments 1) A public comment was made regarding the initiation of a parent
Comentarios Publicos development committee.
Informational Items
IV.A CDT Ms. Campos updated the Board regarding the CDT committee progress.
Comité de desefio curricular
IV.B LCAP Update LCAP stakeholder group meeting dates and stakeholder meeting feedback were
Noticias recientes de LCAP listed in the Board packet.
1v.C Facilities Update Ms. Yafiez-Gutiérrez reviewed project timelines and the fiscal phasing plan
Noticias recientes del Plantel | created by the Finance Committee for the modernization of the core buildings.
V. Future Meetings
1. March 16, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/76 de marzo del 2018 - Reunién de la Mesa Directiva
VL. Future Agenda Items
1) None

VII. Adjournment/Clausura
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1* Motion: Erandi Zamora
2" Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously by all eight Board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:03PM.




£¥er

ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaiiol &

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, 16 de febrero del 2018
5:30 PM — salén 7 g

L. Preliminar

I.LAyB La reunién fue comenzada por Erandi Zamora a las 5:35PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X 5:38
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) - X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Representante comunitario (17-20) X 5:37
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Ravindar Singh Representante comunitario (17-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Leén Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
I.C Aprobacién de 1a agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 16 de febrero del 2018 con la
modificacion de cambiar el articulo IIID a antes del articulo ITIA.
1* Mocién: Perla Campos
2* Moci6n: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Araceli Campa (llegé a las 5:37), Jennifer Bacsafra (llego a las
5:38)
La mocion fue aprobada con seis votos.
LD Aprobacién de los minutes Se hizo una accién para aprobar los minutos del 19 de enero del 2017.
1* Mocién: Perla Campos
2% Mocién: Kathy Petree
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Jennifer Bacsafra (llegé a las 5:38)
La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.
LE Misién La misién fue leida en voz alta.

I1. Normas de comunicacién

ILA.

Comentarios publicos

1) Un padre de familia anuncio que hubieron 16 participantes durante ¢l evento
de Cafecito en el jardin antes de la reunién de Asocijacion de padres el 7 de
febrero.

2) El Maestro de Le6n hablé sobre su presentacién en la conferencia CASA
acerca del programa de PBIS.

3) El Maestro de Leén afirmé que las familias seran notificadas sobre cualquier
cambio a la péliza de matriculacién de ASES durante el préximo mes.

4) El Maestro de Leén hablé sobre como el equipo de baloncesto de LAS terminé
su temporada con un banquete la noche pasada.

ILB.1.

Concilio estudiantil

Los consejeros y representantes del Consejo Estudiantil proporcionaron un
resumen.

1I.B.2

Concilio y asociacién de
padres

El concilio de padres no presenté un resumen a la Mesa Directiva. Las fechas de
las reuniones del mes de marzo fueron incluidas en el paquete.

111

ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

HILA

Comité de finanzas

El Maestro de Leon presenté un resumen de la actividad bancaria.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar las revisiones del Ppresupuesto de mitad del
ario.

1* Mocién: Kathy Petree

2* Mocién: Aracely Campa

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna




IILA

Comité de finanzas

El Maestro de Leon present6 un resumen de la actividad bancaria.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar las revisiones del presupuesto de mitad del
aro.

1* Mocién: Kathy Petree

2* Mocién: Aracely Campa

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar las asignaciones de reservas hechas por el
comité de finanzas.

1* Mocién: Kathy Petree

2* Mocién: Erandi Zamora

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Comentarios publicos

1) Se hizo un comentario publico sobre los equipos de deportes de LAS y
el numero de participantes.

2)  Se hizo un comentario publico sobre las competencias de matematicas
de la secundaria.

11I1.B

Registros de Ia cuenta
bancaria del mes de enero

Se hizo una mocioén para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
enero.

1* Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2* Mocién: Irene Rodriguez

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Comentarios publicos

Ninguno.

IIL.C

Comité de pélizas y estatutos

El Comité de pélizas y estatutos esta en proceso de desarrollas una péliza de
redes sociales e Internet.

Una linea de tiempo para las elecciones de la Mesa Directiva del 2018 fue
propuesta:
*  Las solicitudes para representante de padres y representante comunitario
se tienen que entregar el 9 de marzo del 2018.
* Los foros publicos se llevaran a cabo el miércoles 11 de abril a las 8:30
y 5:30
*  Todos los votos seran recibidos para el lunes, 16 de abril del 2018 a las
5:00 PM (cambiado a 4:00 PM).
*  Los nuevos representantes comunitarios y de padres serdn anunciados el
lunes, 23 de abril del 2018.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la linea de tiempo para las elecciones, con el
cambio de que los votos serdn recibidos hasta el lunes ] 6 de abril a las 4:00 PM.
1* Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2% Mocién: Fernando Aceves
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocidn fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Comentarios ptiblicos

1) Se hizo un comentario publico sobre las contribuciones de padres al
nivel de la Mesa Directiva antes de ser un miembro.

2) Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la necesidad de tener informacion
que describe el papel de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva y un miembro
del Concilio de padres.

IIL.D

Renovacién de la
constitucidén: Noticias
recientes

Teejay Bersola comparti6 la actividad del “dibujo de un graduado de LAS” con la
Mesa Directiva y les pidié que completaran la actividad.

Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre comenzar un comité de desarrollo para
padres de familia.

Articulos de Informacién




VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Ninguno

VII. Clausura

Se hizo una mocién para terminar la reunién .

1* Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2* Moci6n: Irene Rodriguez

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunién fue terminada a las 7:03 pm.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# IIB1
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: Student Council

X] Information Ttem Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[[] Conference/Action

[ Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on March 1, 2018.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: $2,807.18
3. Student Council Reports:
e Public comments: Need for more recess equipment. Proposal for SC to help with the garden.
¢ Debrief of Sport’s Rally: many positive responses from the other students and staff,
*  SCadvisors announced that Student Council will be taking a field trip to a Sacramento King’s Game on
March 19.. SC members will also have the privilege of holding the flag during the National Anthem prior to
the start of the game. LAS staff members were serve as chaperones.
e  Spirit Week March 19-23:
* Monday 3/19: Squad day
» Tuesday 3/20: Tie dye, Tutus and/or Ties
e Wednesday 3/21: Western Day
» Thursday 3/22: Grade level color day
o Friday 3/23: CHAD (Crazy Hair and Dress) day
*  Members also discussed the new recess equipment purchased and how it is already disappearing.
SC is working on developing an accountability system. Some ideas are:
» Basket in classrooms with equipment for each class. MS has in math class.
*  Prize for classes that have all of their equipment (no lost equipment)
*  Upcoming events: Health and Science Fair on Thursday, April 19, 2018.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council () Charter, pages
Date: 03/16/2018 { ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

L=~

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIB1

Fecha de la Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

X] Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

0000

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:
1. La tltima reunién del concilio estudiantil fue el 1 de marzo del 2018.
2. Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $2,807.18
3. Reporte del concilio estudiantil
*  Comentarios piblicos: s¢ nececita mas equipo durante el recreo. Propuesta para que el concilio
estudiantil ayude con el jardin.
* Laasamblea de deportes: Respuestas positivas de parte del personal y los estudiantes.
® Las consejeras del concilio estudiatil anunciarion que el concilio estudiantil tomaran un paseo al juego
de baloncesto de los Kings el 19 de marzo. El concilio estudiantil tendra el honor de sostener la
bandera durate el imno nacional al comienzo del Jjuego. Personal de LAS servird como chaperones.
e Semana de Espiritu 19/3-23/3
o lunes 19/3- Dia de tu cuadrilla
®  martes 20/3- Dia de ponerte un tu-tu, tie-dye y/o corbata
*  miéreoles 21/3- Dia del viejo oeste
*  jueves 22/3- Dia de color asignado
*  viemes 23/3- Dia de vestimenta y pelo loco
*  Los miembros del concilio estudiantil hablaron sobre como el equipo recientemente comprado, est4
desapareciendo. El concilio estudiantil esta trabajando en un sistema de responsabilidad.
©  Canastas con equipo en cada clase. La secundaria lo tendria en la clase de matematicas.
©  Premios para la clases que no perdieron su equipo
e  Eventos futuros: Feria de ciencia y salud: jueves, 19 de abril del 2018.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil () La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 03/16/2018 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas dé Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

il

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018
Subject: Parent Council

X] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Parent Council/Parent Association/ELAC

Since the last Governing Board meeting, the following has taken place:

e Parent Counci/ELAC
© Meeting on March 7, 2018
©  Next Meeting: April 5, 2018

e Parent Association/ELAC
©  Meeting on March 14, 2018
©  Next Meeting: April 11, 2018

Agenda Item# IIR2

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.14.18 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacfarhento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# ITB2
Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de marzo, 2018

Tema: Concilio de padres

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

UOOO0OK

0

omité: Concilio de padres/Asociacién de padres/ELAC

Desde la tiltima junta de la mesa directiva, lo siguiente se 1levé a cabo:

e Concilio de padres/ELAC
© Junta: 7 de marzo de 2018
o Préxima junta: 5 de abril de 2018

®  Asociacién de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 14 de marzo de 2018
©  Proxima junta: 11 de abril de 2018

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Pdginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres () La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 3.14.18 ( ) MOU, p4ginas

10



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIB3
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: LAS Kindness Challenge

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

UOO0O0OX

Committee: School Leadership

During the month of February, LAS celebrated the Kindness Challenge. This initiative, spearheaded by maestra
Stephanie Dobkin and members of the School Climate Committee, motivated students and staff to participate in daily
kindness challenges such as picking up garbage to keep the school clean, smiling and greeting others, writing kind notes,
as well as many others. Information about this was shared with families in hopes to reinforce this important message at
home. In addition, on Friday, March 9™ we had a school wide Kindness assembly.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership () Charter, pages
Date: 3.12.18 ( ) MOU, pages,

11



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

TS

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIB3
Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de marzo, 2018

Tema: Reto de Amabilidad en LAS

Articulo de informacién

[ ] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[J Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidn Anticipado: )
[ Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

recoger basura y mantener la escuela limpia, sonreir y saludar a otros, escribir notas amables, entre otras cosas. Padres de
familia recibieron informacién acerca de la iniciativa con tal de crear una conexién con el hogar y el viernes, 9 de marzo,
culminamos con una asamblea de amabilidad que incluia a la escuela entera.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres (') La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 3.12.18 ( ) MOU, p4ginas

12



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# IITA
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: El Dorado SELPA Agreement for Participation

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOO0

Committee: School Leadership

Information: Since the 2014-2015 school year, LAS has participated within the El Dorado County Office of Education
(EDCOE) Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) for purposes of providing Special Education services. The
attached is a revised agreement to continue with this relationship.

Recommendation: School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the attached Agreement
for Participation with the El Dorado County Office of Education SELPA.

Documents Attached:
Agreement for Participation

SELPA Agreement for
Participation

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.12.2018 ( ) MOU, pages

13




s

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIA
Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Acuerdo de Participacién en el SELPA de El Dorado

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

LIXOIOOO

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién: Desde el afio escolar 2014-2015, LAS ha participado dentro del Plan Local de Educacién Especial
(SELPA) de las Oficinas de Educacién del Condado de El Dorado (EDCOE) para poder proveer servicios de educacién
especial. Lo adjunto es un acuerdo de participacion revisado.

Recomendacién: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe el acuerdo de participacion con el
SELPA del Condado de El Dorado.

Documentos adjuntos:
Acuerdo de Participacién en el SELPA de El Dorado

Acuerdo de Participacién
en el SELPA de El Dorado

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer
Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 15 min. Piginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 3.12.2018 ( ) MOU, péginas

14



AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION
EL DORADO CHARTER SELPA

This Agreement for Participation ("Agreement”) is entered into by and between the El Dorado
Charter SELPA (“SELPA”), the El Dorado County Office of Education ("EDCOE”), and
(“LEA”),a California public charter

school, collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, each special educational local plan area is required to administer local plans
submitted pursuant to Education Code section 56205 et seq., administer the allocation of funds
pursuant to Education Code section 56836 et seq., and ensure that it has in effect policies,
procedures, and programs that are consistent with state laws, regulations, and policies
governing certain aspects of special education;

WHEREAS, a charter school that is deemed a local educational agency for purposes of special
education is required to participate in an approved local plan pursuant to Education Code
section 56195.1(f);

WHEREAS, LEA is a charter school that is deemed a local educational agency for purposes of
special education pursuant to Education Code section 47641 and is responsible for complying
with all provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.) and
implementing regulations as they relate to local educational agencies;

WHEREAS, the SELPA as authorized by the California State Board of Education serves as the
special educational local plan area for California charter schools deemed local educational
agencies pursuant to Education Code section 47641 that have successfully completed the SELPA
membership process and have signed this Agreement for Participation (“Agreement”);

WHEREAS, EDCOE is designated in the local plan as the “responsible local agency” for the
SELPA, which means the administrative entity, the duties of which shall include, but are not
limited to, receiving and distributing state and federal special education funds pursuant to the
allocation plan, providing administrative support, and coordinating implementation of the plan;

WHEREAS, the actions and decisions of the parties are guided by the values of:

1. Commitment — maintaining high standards for performance in student achievement,
operations, governance and finance;

. Integrity — adherence to moral and ethical principles in all aspects of the work:

. Fairness — impartial and just treatment of all stakeholders;

. Partnership — collaborative decision making and accountability;

- Knowledge — understanding of charter school law and practice; and

. Transparency- access to the information, decisions, and actions of the organization;

OO wWN

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to set forth the various responsibilities of LEA,
EDCOE, and SELPA to ensure that all charter pupils with exceptional needs within the SELPA
receive appropriate special education programs,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED between the parties hereto as follows:

1. SHARED COMMITMENTS

1.1. Resource Allocation. Parties shall demonstrate commitment to the promises set forth in
this Agreement by allocating appropriate resources.

1.2. Standard of Conduct. Parties, at all times, shall conduct themselves in such a manner as
to act in the best interests of all other SELPA members. LEA shall not engage inany 15

1



1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

activity or enterprise which would tend to injure or expose the SELPA or any of its
members to any significant risk of harm or injury of any kind.

Compliance. All parties to this agreement shall identify and comply with applicable laws,
regulations, policies, procedures and generally accepted standards. Each party will
address any identified compliance gaps in a responsible and timely fashion.

Continual Improvement. Parties are expected to continually improve by setting
performance objectives, executing plans and taking necessary corrective actions for
deficiencies identified by any and all internal and/or external assessments.

Accuracy of Business Records. Parties shall ensure that any and all financial books and
records conform to generally accepted accounting principles and state reporting
requirements. Records must be accurate in all material respects. Records must be
legible, transparent, and reflect actual transactions and payments and be open to
inspection by the other party upon a reasonable request.

Accuracy of Student Records. Parties shall ensure that any and all student records
conform to prescribed formats. Records must be legible, transparent, reflect actual
transactions and payments, and be accurate in all material respects. Records must be
open to inspection and review by other parties with legitimate educational interest upon a
request.

Documentation. Parties shall maintain documentation necessary to demonstrate
compliance with this Agreement and compliance with applicable state and federal
statutes and regulations.

Local and Allocation Plans. Parties agree to the provisions of the Local and Allocation
Plans as updated and approved by the CEO Council.

Provision of Free and Appropriate Public Education. The LEA is solely responsible for
the provision of special education programs and services to eligible students enrolled in
the LEA. The Parties understand and agree that the SELPA or EDCOE shall have no
responsibility for the operation of any direct educational program service of any kind, that
the SELPA has no duty or authority to provide FAPE to individual students, and that the
SELPA has no duty or authority to make decisions regarding the educational
programming of students enrolled in the LEA.

. LEA RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1

Programs and Services. The LEA is solely and exclusive responsible for the following
mandated activities in order to operate its special education programs and services for
students enrolled in the LEA. As such, the LEA shall:

2.1.1. Select, employ, compensate, and determine the duties of, or establish
appropriate contracts for the provision of, special education teachers,
instructional aides, and other personnel as required to conduct the program
specified in the Local Plan, and in compliance with state and federal
mandates.

2.1.2. Conduct and/or contract those programs operated by the LEA in conformance
with the Local Plan and the state and federal mandates.

2.1.3. Organize and administer the activities of the IEP teams, including the selection
of the LEA staff and who will serve as members of the IEP team in
conformance with Education Code Section 56341 and in compliance with the 16
Local Plan.



2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.1.4. Develop and implement program objectives and the evaluation of the program
effectiveness.

2.1.5. Communicate with the parents and/or legal guardians of students in
conformance with laws, regulations and the provisions of the Local Plan.

2.1.6. Provide for the documentation and reporting of assessment procedures used
for the placement of individuals and the security thereof.

2.1.7. Provide for the continuous review of placements and the assessment
procedures employed to insure their effectiveness and applicability, and insure
the continued implementation and compliance with eligibility criteria.

2.1.8. Provide for the integration of students with disabilities into the general
education school programs and provide for evaluating the results of such
integration according to specifications of the Local Plan.

2.1.9. Conduct the review of individual placements requested by the parents and/or
legal guardians of the student in accordance with the Local Plan.

2.1.10. Prepare and submit all required reports, including reports on student
enrollment, program expenditures, and program evaluation.

Fiscal Responsibilities. Receive and expend special education funding in accordance
with the Charter SELPA Allocation Plan.

Restricted Funds. As a condition of membership and participation in the SELPA, LEA
warrants and represents that at no time during the term of this Agreement and LEA’s
membership and participation in the SELPA shall the LEA, directly or indirectly, provide
special education funding for the benefit of a for-profit entity. All funding provided through
the Charter SELPA shall be treated as a restricted funding source to be expended only for
special education or special education services. Nothing contained herein shall be
interpreted as prohibiting any LEA from expending funds to contract with a state-certified
nonpublic agency/school for the benefit of children served, in accordance with the
approved master contract and individual services agreements as provided for in federal
and state law.

Audit Report. Annually provide the SELPA with the LEA’s annual, independent financial
audit report, on or before December 20th each year, unless an extension has been
granted by the State Controller’s Office, in which case an extension will be granted to the
charter as well. LEA further agrees to provide SELPA copies of any and all State
Controller’s Office communications regarding audit report corrective actions and a
corrected audit report, if applicable. Should an LEA be the subject of an investigation by
any federal, state, or local agency, including but not limited to the Fiscal Crisis
Management and Assistance Team (“FCMAT”) arising out of or related to allegations of
fiscal mismanagement, failure to meet generally accepted accounting principles, or any
violation of a provision of law, the LEA shall immediately notify SELPA and provide the
SELPA with a copy of any written correspondence related thereto.

Membership Responsibilities. Adhere to governance structure within SELPA Local Plan
and Policies including designating appropriate representatives to serve on required
councils and committees; ensure appropriate LEA representatives attend and participate
in SELPA governance meetings as set forth in the Local Plan, Policies and Procedures.

Management Decisions. Consistent with this Agreement, LEA shall have full and
exclusive authority and responsibility for classifying employment positions within their

3




2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

LEA. The managerial prerogatives of any participating LEA member shall not be infringed
upon by any other participating LEA member except upon mutual consent of an affected
LEA member(s), or unless as otherwise set forth. LEA shall not undertake to
independently act on behalf of the SELPA or any of its members without express written
authorization of the SELPA.

Participation. Ensure appropriate LEA representatives attend and participate in SELPA
governance meetings and committees as set forth in the Local Plan, Policies and
Procedures.

Reporting Requirements. Submit all required federal, state and SELPA reports and data
requests in the prescribed format and at the specified due date. Upon written request by
the SELPA, LEA shall provide any requested information, documents, writings, or
information of any sort without delay, except as otherwise prohibited by law.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent allowed by law, LEA agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the SELPA and its individual other members,
EDCOE, the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools, and each of their respective
directors, officers, agents, employees, and volunteers (the Indemnified Parties), from any
claim or demand, damages, losses or expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable
attorney fees) that arise in any manner from an actual or alleged failure by LEA to fulfill
one or more of the LEA member’s obligations except to the extent that such suit arises
from the SELPA, EDCOE, or the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools’
negligence.

. SELPA DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1

Services. In order to accomplish the goals set forth in the Local Plan, SELPA shall
provide the following services and activities for the LEA:

3.1.1. Receive, compile, and submit required enrollment reports and compute all
special education apportionments; receive data from LEA to compile and
submit budgets for the programs and monitor the fiscal aspects of the program
conducted, and receive the special education apportionments as authorized
by applicable law.

3.1.2. Maintain SELPA policies and procedures for referring and placing individuals
with exceptional needs who are enrolled in the LEA, including the methods
and procedures for communication with the parents and/or guardians of the
students according to SELPA Local Plan, Policies and Procedures.

3.1.3. Coordinate the organization and maintenance of the Special Education
Community Advisory Committee (“CAC”) to coordinate the implementation of
the Local Plan and provide for the attendance of designated members of the
SELPA’s staff at all regularly scheduled CAC meetings as required by law.

3.1.4. Coordinate community resources with those provided by LEA and SELPA,
including providing such contractual agreements as may be required.

3.1.5. Coordinate state Quality Assurance Process.
3.1.6. Provide alternative dispute resolution supports and services.
3.1.7. Develop interagency referral and placement procedures.

3.1.8. Provide regular personnel development training sessions for LEA staff

responsible for administering or delivering special education programsand 18

services.
4



3.1.9. Provide the method and forms to enable the LEA to report to the SELPA on
student enroliment and program expenditures. Establish and maintain a pupil
information system.

3.1.10. Provide reasonable and appropriate technical assistance and information to
the LEA upon request from LEA administration, including but not limited to:

Evidenced Based Practices;

Program Development and Improvement:

Individual cases;

State complaints:

Requests for due process mediation and hearing; and
Appropriate programs and services for specific pupils.

e

3.1.11. Perform other services reasonable and necessary to the administration and
coordination of the Local Plan.

3.2. Governance. Organize and maintain the governance structure of the Local Plan including
various committees and councils to monitor the operations of the SELPA and make
recommendations for necessary revisions, including, but not limited to, the Local Plan,

" Allocation Plan and Policies.

3.3. Data Reporting. Establish and maintain methods, timelines and forms to submit required
federal, state and SELPA reports.

3.4. Public Meetings. Schedule public meetings for purposes of governance activities and
adopting the Annual Service Plan and Budget Plan.

3.5. Fiscal Responsibilities. Receive, distribute, and oversee the expenditure of special
education funds in accordance with federal and state regulations and the SELPA
Allocation Plan.

3.6. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The SELPA shall be held harmless and indemnify
EDCOE and the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools for any costs of any kind or
nature arising out of or related to this agreement other than as specifically contemplated
herein, except to the extent that such cost arises from EDCOE and the El Dorado County
Superintendent of Schools’ negligence.

. EDCOE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1. The Parties understand that EDCOE is designated in the Local Plan as the “responsible
local agency” for the SELPA. EDCOE shall receive and distribute state and federal
special education funds pursuant to the Allocation Plan, provide administrative support,
and coordinate implementation of the Local Plan in accordance with state and federal
law.

4.2. EDCOE shall not be responsible for any LEA or SELPA obligations or duties of any kind
or nature except as explicitly set forth in this agreement.

- TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT AND PARTICIPATION IN SELPA

5.1. LEA may terminate this Agreement and participation in the SELPA in its sole discretion at the
end of the fiscal year next occurring after having provided prior written notice to the
SELPA, as follows: 19



5.2.

5.3.

5.1.1. Prior initial written notice of intended termination to the SELPA at least twelve
(12) months and one (1) day in advance of date of termination: and

5.1.2. Final written notice of termination to the SELPA no more than six (6) months
after the LEA’s initial notice of intended termination.

The SELPA may initiate and complete termination of this Agreement and LEA’s
participation in the SELPA in its sole discretion in accordance with the process and
standards in SELPA Policies. The SELPA will provide prior written notice to the LEA at
least twelve (12) months as follows:

5.2.1. Prior initial written notice of intended termination to the LEA at least twelve
(12) months and one (1) day in advance of date of termination, and

5.2.2. Final written notice of termination to the LEA no more than six (6) months after
the SELPA’s initial notice of intended termination.

Specifically the timeline and process above does not preclude the SELPA from initiating
and completing the termination process in less than 12 months or by June 30 of the year
immediately preceding the summary termination, if the member demonstrates:

5.3.1.  Egregious disregard of state and federal requirements to provide services to
students; and/or

5.3.2.  Demonstrated systemic and material issues that would cause the SELPA to
make a finding of “going concern” based on leadership, programmatic and/or
fiscal solvency that would cause SELPA to reasonably believe the SELPA
may be harmed by the continued membership of the LEA.

The standards and timeline as determined by the SELPA shall, at a minimum, provide
the LEA a reasonable opportunity for prior written notice and an opportunity to be heard
by the Membership Appeals Committee.

6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Should a dispute arise relating to the responsibility for service provision, governance activities,
the distribution of funding, if a party believes that an action taken by the CEO Council will
create an undue hardship, or that the action taken exceeds the authority granted to the CEO
Council within the Local Plan and/or state or federal statute, the aggrieved party may request a
review of the action with the appropriate governing body or CDE as appropriate.

7. MUTUAL REPRESENTATIONS

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

Authority and Capacity. The Parties have the authority and capacity to enter into this
agreement.

Full Disclosure. All information heretofore furnished by the Parties for purposes of or in
connection with this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby or thereby is true
and accurate in all material respects on the date as of which such information is stated.

No Conflicts. Neither party is under any restriction or obligation that may affect the
performance of its obligations under this agreement.

Enforceability. This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation,
enforceable against the Parties according to its terms.

20



8. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

The Parties hereto agree that nothing contained in this Agreement or otherwise shall be
deemed to have waived or modified any of their rights or remedies under the law.

This agreement is entered into for the 2017-18 year and, absent a new agreement or
termination, continues each year thereafter.

Executed on this day of , 20

In accordance with SELPA policy, ,
[INSERT Charter LEA Name]
certifies that this agreement has been approved by the appropriate local board(s).

-
m
>

Date Signature of CEO of Charter LEA

[PRINT CEO Name, Title]

EL DORADO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Date Ed Manansala, Ed.D., Superintendent
El Dorado County Office of Education

Date David M. Toston, Associate Superintendent
SELPA Programs
El Dorado County Office of Education

21



BOARD RESOLUTION
APPROVAL OF EL DORADO CHARTER SELPA PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

Whereas is @ member of the El Dorado Charter
SELPA; and (School Name)

Whereas the El Dorado Charter SELPA CEO Council approved an updated Participation Agreement
on October 12, 2017; and

Whereas adoption of a current Participation Agreement by each member is a condition of
membership in the SELPA:

Therefore be it resolved that the Executive Officer is authorized to enter into this agreement.

The above-mentioned resolution was passed by the board of directors of the above named school
at a duly authorized meeting where a quorum was present on the Day of ,

20 ,and the resolution has not been altered or revoked by any subsequent action of the
board.

Yeas: Nays:

By: Date

Executive Officer

22



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018
Subject: February Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

0J
[]
[ ] Conference (for discussion only)
L]

X] Conference/Action
[(] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# I1IB

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the F ebruary 2018 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. February 2018 Check Register

February Check Register

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yailez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 3.12.2018

Pertinent Pages in
() Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

23



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de Ia Reunién: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: febrero

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accién

OXOOO0

0
5
=
o
o
:
02
S
[es]
w
[«]
=3
g8

Recomendacién: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria

del mes de febrero de 2018.

Documentos adjuntos:

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# JIIB

1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de febrero del 2018

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de
febrero

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 3.16.2018

Paginas pertinentes en;:
(') La constitucién, paginas
() MOU, p4ginas

24



LN

o~
04°720°S S|ela1ew apim-jooyds 10daq 32140 6499 8102/€2/¢
SLTTLEL 81/9/2 '9/2-S/z uoneyiodsuesy du] ppory ‘@10 Ajep - uoneylodsuel| sng 90JAJBS UoeIOdsURI] S [RRYDIN 8199 8102/€2/t
50'95 uopepaidde Jaydea] ljawo eune £L99 8107/€2/C
00'16C°E $32{AJ3S JuapNis pads suonnios 3ujuies 9/99 8102/€2/t
00'v92'T S32IAIRS Y3{esH Juapnig UaeaH zTy S99 810Z/€2/C
8E€'€87C UoNeI|IpOW BIPSW WI00JSSE|) J71 ‘$21U04198|3 1f ¥£99 810z/€2/¢
80'T68'T $y00g AJeiqry woousse|) pue jools ysiueds ul peay 01 anoT | €499 8102/€2/¢
v1'188 1uaswdinb3 34 Jaydog 2499 810Z/€¢/z
T€'96C $3009 woousse|) yo0g 1s4i4 TL99 8107/€7/
00°00T dueusiuley Alyiuop Jojeas|3 S91ISNPU| JojeAs|3 099 8102/€2/2
00'66 (8T 924) Sunnsoy ayisqam U] ‘S31BII0SSY YI0MIDN BSJIAIQ 6999 810¢/€2/¢
00°0vZ'T S3IAIRS BININSANS ) p38.1Q 8999 8102/€2/t
00°09T sdde Suiundiaguig 9211snf Jo 1uswiiedag 2999 8102/€/t
86'Z¢ SAIIUIDUI JUSPNIS :quiIay S1jos aQ esoy 9999 8102/€¢/t
88'L/9'T (8T g24) asea auiyoey Ado) SDIAIBS |BDUBUIY UBpUET 98e] BQ 5999 8107/€t/¢
99'999‘T juswdojanaq |euolssajolg J71 uoneanp3 dnapu) %999 8107/€2/¢
SL8TQ'ST S30JAIBS JUIPNIS pads suolinjos uofeanpy e30] €999 8T0T/€1/¢
00°0€T juswdojanaq |euoissajoug 3uoj-exoi80] esn 7999 810Z/€1/¢
1S°£60'TT (8T0Z Y24eN) 911980 :ql dnouo SNn|d Y[eay Janns 1999 810Z/€1/¢
6L°08T'T saljddns jejpoisn) syJomAiddng 0999 810Z/€1/¢
v6'8LT uonepaidde Jayoea] ‘sjelsaiew |euoilpniisu| :quiay zaJeng elyiui) 6599 8T0C/€1/2
00'0€9 $354N02 JUBWIPLIU] 3A1128}j0) [0S 8599 810T/€1/t
v£'9.8°6 8T.AlBnuer - gns ‘S3je oy INyYly Zado] auXepy ‘Syyauag/Aees PLISIQ jooyds payiun Ay) ojusweldes £599 8107/€T/2
09'608 S|eLSlew apim-jooyds 10daq 2240 9599 8T07/€T/¢
00'0£0°T SIAIBS 03dS usJp|iy) Joj Adesayy euonednaog 9599 8T0Z/€1/¢
v9°/T9 1919 aulyoe Adory SWR1SAS 921440 dJomiaN 599 8T0Z/ET/T
00 L0EY ?1nou Ajlep - uonepodsuel| sng ‘uofeliodsueny duj plai4 3JIAIBS Uolieliodsued] s,jaeydlAl £699 8T0Z/€1/Z
09T fasunod _mww._ w_.:m:,OuS_ Jajluuar jo V0 me 2S99 w._HON\m._”\N
000222 JUsWaaJ3y Hoddns yoa) D711 ‘$21u043123|3 101 1999 8T0C/€T/2
00°820°S $92IAIDS B3N1IISGNS p3102.41Q 6199 8T0C/€T/¢
LY'6€T |elalew woousse|) S1j0S 9@ esoy 899 8102/€1/2
1608 sjeliaew Ateaqn 02W3a L¥99 8T0T/ET/C
00'SEY co_umbm_mwm wucw._wmcou 191U8) ucmEQo_m>wD s|jooydsg Jauey) 9199 wHON\m._”\N
¥£°90¢ uonelnsuo) A3ojoipny 491U3) 1VHDD S99 8T0T/€1/T
junowy E uoidiIosaq Au| 2995S3Jppy Buljjiig JdquinN ¥2ay9 ajeq ¥99yn

810z Aieniqay
19)s1B9y Noayo

—_—

Ojuawelsoeg jo Awapesy abenbue-)




26

£8'78L90T lelog

EV'e68 (8107 Ya4ew) wniwa.d asueunsu) V2 - UB|d 321A43S UOISIA 1699 8102/€2/¢
8.9 uofieniodsuedsy pue sjeaw dUBIU0D) WA 2N 0699 810¢2/€2/¢
T€'S09Y (8T0T 4eIN) Winjwa.g dueansu| BIL3WY Jo Auedwo) aaue.nsu| 347 INANN 6899 810Z/€¢/t
0S'¥96°LT $321AJ3S JUBpN3s pads SUOIIN|OS UoHeINP] [RI0| 8899 8102/€2/¢
06'¢ce (uapJes ayy us aay02) 1UDWAAIOAUI JUDIRY qUUIRY Aduep ‘ouafeur] /899 8T02/€Z/T
9€£°899 ad pue $jooq Ale.qy :wiay za.4ens ejyuAy 9899 810Z/€2/¢
25°SL 49pJQ yoog juapnis Ju] d13sejoyds 5899 8102/€2/
66'6€ Sjeusiew qQids NOZVIAV/9INAS 7899 8102/€2/¢
00°00£°T 5994 angdes 49220§ an3ea 2119|y1y [00Y2S 3|ppiN AND ojuaLuEeideS €899 810¢/€¢/¢
€C6TT |el8lew woousse|) ea.puy ‘zangupoy ¢899 8T0C/€C/T
[428 3 SaulydeLu osry 104 yuj OlUdWeJdes 4O S1oNpoUd osiy T899 810¢/€¢/t
00°00t'T $331AJ95 pue dn ueapd 3yis “Jiedau pjaly 192005 Bpueliiy 0ipad 0899 810Z/€¢/t




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# I1IC

Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject:
Item 1: Board Election: Community Representative Update: Timeline Change (Action)

Item 2: Board Election: Parent Representative Candidates (Information)
Item 3: Social Media Policy (First Read)

[] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee/ Board Elections

Item 1: Board Election- Community Representative Update: Timeline Change and Interview
Questions

Update: Applicants
LAS received no candidacy application for the board community representative election.

*LAS requires to have at least two candidates in order to conduct a board election.
A. Timeline Change
In the case that the minimum threshold for the number of candidates is not met, the Board can approve an

election timeline change. Per previous year practice, below is a possible change in timeline for the
Community Representative Election:

IMPORTANT DATES
Declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than by 5 p.m.
e Interviews will be on at 5:30 p.m.
* Town Hall meeting for candidates will be held on at 8:30 a.m. and 5:30

p.m.
¢ All stakeholder votes will be received by by 4:00 p.m.
* Bylaws and Policy Committee Vote Counting, week of at 2:45 p.m.
¢ New Community Representative Board member will be announced by

27



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Recommendation A: The committee recommends that the Governing Board review the update and
decide on a new timeline for the Community Representative Election.

Item 2: Board Election: Parent Representative Candidates

LAS received three candidacy applications for the board parent representative election:
1) Lourdes Gomez Martin Del Campo
2) Elizabeth Kennish
3) Nailah Kokayi

Item 3: Social Media Policy (First Read)

Attached is the draft for the proposed LAS Social Media Policy for Board review.

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Petree. Kathy
Bacsafra, Jennifer
Singh, Ravindar

Rodriguez, Irene

Campos, Perla

Campa, Aracely

Yanez- Gutierrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in

Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee
Date: 3.16.18

( ) Charter, pgs

() MOU, pgs

( )Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy

28



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Articulo de Agenda # IIIC

Fecha de la reunién: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema:

Articulo 1: Eleccién de la Mesa: Actualizacién del representante de la comunidad: cambio de linea
de tiempo (Accion)

Articulo 2: Eleccién de la Mesa: Candidatos para Representantes de Padres (Informaci6n)
Articulo 3: Poliza de redes sociales (primera lectura)

[] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado: )
[ Conferencia (solo para discutir)

DX Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité: Comité de pélizas y estatutos/elecciones de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo 1: Eleccién de la Mesa: Actualizacién del representante de la comunidad: Cambio de linea
de tiempo y preguntas de la entrevista

Actualizacién: Solicitantes

LAS no recibié ninguna solicitud de candidatura para la eleccién de representante de la comunidad de la
Mesa.

* LAS requiere tener al menos dos candidatos para realizar una eleccion de la Mesa.

B. Cambio de linea de tiempo

En el caso de que el limite minimo para el ntimero de candidatos no se cumpla, la Mesa puede aprobar un

cambio en la linea de tiempo de las elecciones. Segln la practica del afio anterior, a continuacién se
incluye un posible cambio en el calendario para la Eleccién de Representante Comunitario:

FECHAS IMPORTANTES
La declaracién y el curriculum deben recibirse en la escuela a mas tardar el alas$s
de la tarde.
e Entrevistas seran el a las 5:30 de la tarde.
Reunién publica para los candidatos serd el a las 8:30 de la mafiana y

5:30 de la tarde.
e Todos los votos seran recibidos a mas tardar a las 4:00 de la tarde.
¢ Estatutos y Comité de Pélizas contando votos, semana del alas 2:45 de la tarde.
* El nuevo Representante de la Comunidad de la Mesa ser4 anunciado el

29



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Recomendacién A: El comité recomienda que la Mesa Directiva revise la actualizacién y decida sobre
un nuevo linea de tiempo para la Eleccién de Representante de la Comunidad.

Articulo 2: Eleccién de 1a Mesa: Candidatos para Representantes de Padres

LAS recibi6 tres solicitudes de candidatura para la eleccién del representante de la Mesa Directiva:
4) Lourdes Gomez Martin Del Campo
5) Elizabeth Kennish
6) Nailah Kokayi

Articulo 3: Péliza de redes sociales (Primera lectura)

Se adjunta el borrador de la pbliza de redes sociales propuesta para la revision de la Mesa.

MOCION

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando
- Petree. Kathy
Bacsafra, Jennifer
Singh, Ravindar
Rodriguez, Irene

Campos, Perla

Campa, Aracely

Yanez- Gutierrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in

Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee
Date: 3.16.18

( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

— ()Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy

30



Social Media and Internet Policy
Scope

In light of the explosive growth and popularity of social media technology in today's society, the School
has developed the following policy to establish rules and guidelines regarding the appropriate use of
social media and internet use by employees, students and parents on school owned equipment,
networks, and/or social media sites. This policy applies to situations when you: (1) make a post to a
social media platform that is related to the School; (2) engage in social media activities during working
hours; (3) use School equipment or resources while engaging in social media activities; (4) use your
School e-mail address to make a post to a social media platform; (5) post in a manner that reveals your
affiliation with the school interact with the school; or (6) interact with school students or their
parents/guardians on the internet and on social media sites.

For the purposes of this policy, the phrases

“Social media” refers to the use of a website or other electronic application to connect with
other people, including; but not limited to, Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest, Linkedin, YouTube,
Instagram, and Snap Chat, as well at related web-based media, such as blogs, wikis, and any
other form of user-generated media or web-based discussion forums. Social media may be
accessed through a variety of devices, including computers, cell phones, smart phones, PDAs,
IPad, tablets, and other similar devices. Internet.

“Network” refers to two or more computer systems linked to allow communication. The
School’s network connects schools and support offices to provide data communications, such as
e-mail, file sharing, and internet access.

“Internet” refers to a global computer network.

This policy is intended to supplement, not replace, the School's other policies, rules, and standards of
conduct. For example, School Policies on confidentiality, use of School equipment, professionalism,
employee references and background checks.

You are required to comply with all School policies whenever your social media activities may involve or
implicate the School in any way, including, but not limited to, the policies contained in the handbook.

Standards of Conduct

You are required to comply with the following rules and guidelines when participating in social media
activities that are governed by this policy:

¢ Comply at all times. Do not post any information or engage in any social media activity that
may violate applicable local, state, or federal laws or regulations.

* Do not engage in any discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory behavior in violation of School
policy.

* Respect copyright, fair use, and financial disclosure rules and regulations. Identify all
copyrighted or borrowed material with proper citations and/or links.

31



Maintain the confidentiality of the School's trade secrets and private or confidential
information. Trade secrets may include information regarding the development of systems,
processes, products, know-how, and technology.

Do not post internal reports, policies, procedures, or other internal business-related
confidential communications. This prohibition applies both during and after your
employment with the School.

Do not post confidential information (as defined in this Handbook) about the School, its
employees, its parents or its students. Remember that most student information is
protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, including any and all
information that might identify the student. Publicizing student work and accomplishments
is permitted only if appropriate consents are obtained.

While it is acceptable to engage in limited and incidental social media activities at work,
such social media activities may not interfere with your job duties and responsibilities. You
may not engage m social media activities during working hours unless it is a school related.
Do not use your School-authorized e-mail address to register on social media websites,
blogs, or other online tools utilized for personal use.

Be knowledgeable about and comply with the School’s background check produces. Do not
"research" job candidates, on the Internet or websites, without prior approval from the
Academic Director or Business and Operations Officer.

Be knowledgeable about and comply with the schools reference policy. Do not provide
employment references for current or former employees, regardless of the substance of
such comments, without prior without prior approval from Academic Director or Business
and Operations Officer.

When posting about fellow employees, students, parents, vendors, customers, suppliers, or
other people who work on behalf of the School, avoid posting statements, photographs,
video, or audio that could be reasonably viewed as malicious, obscene, threatening, or
intimidating that disparage students, parents, vendors, customers, suppliers, or other
people who work on behalf of School, or that might constitute harassment or bullying.

Make sure you are always honest and accurate when posting information or news, and if
you make a mistake, correctly it quickly. Never post any information or rumors that you
know to be false about the school, fellow employees, students, parents, vendors,
customers, suppliers, and people working in behalf of the school or competitors.

Express only your personal opinions. Never represent yourself as a spokesperson for the
School (unless authorized to do so). If you publish social media content that may be related
to your work or subjects associated with the School, make it clear that you are not speaking
on behalf of the School and that your views do not represent those of the School, fellow
employees, students, parents, vendors, customers, suppliers, or other people working on
behalf of the School. It is best to use a disclaimer such as "The postings on this site are my
own and do not necessarily reflect the views of the School."

Never be false or misleading with respect to your professional credentials.

32



* You may not engage in advertisement, solicitations, commercial ventures, or political
lobbying.

School Administration reserves the right to monitor school related social media accounts,
internet/intranet, e-mail, and networked application usage. No student or employee should have any
expectation of privacy as to his/her usage. School Administration reserves the right to inspect any and
all files on school/School computers or school/School servers connected to school/School networks and
to take custody and possession of those files and computers.

Creating and Using School Social Media

Employees and students are only permitted to communicate and connect on social media that is owned
and operated by the School. Employees are only permitted to communicate and connect with students’
parents or guardians regarding School-related matters on social media that is owned and operated by
the School. All communications with parents or guardians regarding School-related matters on non-
School or personal social media may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination. Any
communication whatsoever with students on non-School or personal social media may result in
disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

The IT Department, in addition to the Academic Director and the Business and Operations Officer, are
responsible for approving requests for School social media, monitoring School social media for
inappropriate and unprofessional content, and maintain the social media account information
(including, but not limited to, username and password). The School Administation has final approval
over all content and reserves the right to close the social media accounts, with or without notice. Any
inappropriate or unprofessional communications shall result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

To set up social media that is owned and operated by the school in compliance with this policy,
employees must adhere to the following procedures:

* Request and obtain permission to create School social media from Academic Director or
Business and Operations Officer

* Contact the School Administration to set up the social media. Provide them with the
username and password that you like assigned to the account. If you change the
username/password, you must immediately update this information with the IR
department. Failure to do so may result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

* Anysocial media created and/or used in violation of this policy may result in disciplinary
action, up to and including termination.

Electronic Email

Users of electronic mail systems should not consider electronic communication to be either private or
secure; such communications are subject to review by authorized School personnel and may be subject
to review by the public under the Public Records Act. Messages relating to or in support of illegal
activities must be reported to appropriate authorities. Other conditions for use include, but are not
limited to:

33



* Individuals are to identify themselves accurately and honestly in e-mail communications. E-
mail account names and/or addresses may not be altered to impersonate another individual
or to create a false identity.

* The School retains the copyright to any material deemed to be School data. Use of school
data sent as e-mail messages or as enclosures will be in accordance with copyright law and
School standards.

Access

Employees, are reminded that the School's various electronic communications systems,, including, but
not limited to, its electronic devices, computers, telephones, email accounts video conference; voice
mail, facsimiles, internal and external networks, computers, cell phones, smart phones, IPads, tablets,
and other similar devices, are the property of the School. All communications and information
transmitted by, received from, or stored in these systems are School records. '

As a result, the School may, and does, monitor its employees' use of these electronic communication
systems, including for social media activities, from time to time. The School may monitor such activities
randomly, periodically, and/or in situations when there is reason to believe that someone associated
with the School has engaged in a violation of this, or any other, School policy. As a result, employees do
not have a reasonable expectation of privacy in their use of or access to the School's various electronic
communications systems.

Security

Security on any computer system is a high priority, especially in a system with many users. If any user
identifies a security problem with School systems, he/she must notify an administrator either in person
or in writing, or via the network. Users should not demonstrate the problem to other users. Any user
identified as a security risk or having a history of problems with other computer systems may be denied
network access. Violations include, but are not limited to:

* lliicitly gaining entry, or “hacking” into a computer system or obtaining account passwords.

* Intentionally creating or distributing a computer virus.

* Using School systems or equipment to knowingly disable or overload any computer system or
network or to circumvent the security of a computer system.

*  Knowingly bypassing a School “firewall” used for blocking inappropriate internet sites and for
security screening.

Discipline

Any violation of this Social Media Policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including immediate
termination.

Retaliation Is Prohibited

The School prohibits retaliation against any employee for reporting a possible violation of this policy or
for cooperating in an investigation of a potential violation of this policy. Any employee who retaliates
against another employee for reporting a possible violation of this policy or for cooperating in an
investigation will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

34



Questions

In the event you have any questions about a particular social media activity may involve or implicate the
School, or may violate this policy, please contact Human Resources

Social media is in a state of constant evolution, and the School recognizes that there will likely be events
or issues that are not addressed in these guidelines. Thus, each School employee is responsible for using
good judgment and seeking clarification or authorization prior to in social media activities that may
implicate this policy.

35



Pdliza de redes sociales e Internet

Alcance

Debido crecimiento explosivo y la popularidad de las redes sociales en la sociedad actual, la
escuela ha desarrollado la siguiente péliza para establecer reglas sobre el uso apropiado de las
redes sociales y el uso de Internet por parte de los empleados, estudiantes y padresy / o sitios
de redes sociales en aparatos electrénicos que pertenecen a la escuela. Esta pdliza se aplica a
situaciones en las que: (1) se realiza una publicacién en una plataforma de redes sociales
relacionada con la escuela; (2) se participa en actividades de redes sociales durante el horario de
trabajo; (3) se usa el equipo o los recursos de la escuela mientras se participa en actividades de
redes sociales; (4) se use su direccién de correo electrénico de la escuela para hacer una
publicacién en una plataforma de redes sociales; (5) se publique de una manera que revele su
afiliacion con la escuela; o (6) se interactiia con los estudiantes de la escuela o sus padres /
tutores en Internet y en los sitios de redes sociales.

Para propésitos de esta pdliza, Ias frases

"Redes sociales" se refiere al uso de un sitio web u otra aplicacién electrénica para conectarse
con otras personas, incluyendo; pero no limitado a, Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest, Linkedin,
YouTube, Instagram y Snap Chat, asi como a medios relacionados basados en la web, como
blogs, wikis y cualquier otra forma de discusién generada por el usuario o basada en foros de
internet. Se puede acceder a las redes sociales a través de una variedad de dispositivos, que
incluyen computadoras, teléfonos celulares, teléfonos inteligentes, PDA, iPad, tabletas y otros
dispositivos similares. Internet.

"Red" se refiere a dos 0 mas sistemas informaticos vinculados para permitir la comunicacidn. La
red de la escuela conecta la escuela y oficinas de apoyo para proporcionar comunicaciones de
datos, como correo electrénico, intercambio de archivos y acceso a Internet.

"Internet" se refiere a una red informatica global.

Esta pdliza tiene la intencién de complementar, no de reemplazar, las otras polizas, reglasy
estdndares de conducta de la escuela. Por ejemplo, pdlizas escolares sobre confidencialidad, uso
de equipo escolar, profesionalismo, referencias de empleados y verificacién de antecedentes.
Se le exige que cumpla con todas las pélizas de la escuela siempre que sus actividades en las
redes sociales impliquen a la escuela de cualquier manera, incluidas, entre otras, las pdlizas
contenidas en el manual.

Estandares de conducta
Debe cumplir con las siguientes reglas y pautas al participar en actividades de redes sociales que
se rigen por esta péliza:

* Cumplir en todo momento. No publique ninguna informacién ni participe en ninguna
actividad de redes sociales que pueda violar las leyes o reglamentaciones locales,
estatales o federales.

* No participe en ninglin comportamiento discriminatorio, de acoso o de represalia en
violacion de la poliza de la escuela.

36



Respetar las reglas y regulaciones de derechos de autor, uso justo y divulgacién
financiera. Identifique todo el material con derechos de autor o prestado con las citas y
/ o enlaces adecuados.

Mantener la confidencialidad de los secretos comerciales de Ia escuelay la informacidn
privada o confidencial. Los secretos comerciales pueden incluir informacién sobre el
desarrollo de sistemas, procesos, productos, conocimientos técnicos y tecnologia.

No publique informes internos, pélizas, procedimientos u otras comunicaciones
confidenciales internas relacionadas con la escuela. Esta prohibicién se aplica tanto
durante como después de su empleo en la escuela.

No publique informacién confidencial (como se define en este manual) sobre la escuela,
sus empleados, sus padres o sus alumnos. Recuerde que la mayoria de Ia informacién
del estudiante estd protegida por la ley de privacidad y derechos educativos de la
familia, que incluye toda la informacién que pueda identificar al alumno. Se permite
publicitar el trabajo y los logros de los estudiantes solo s se obtienen los
consentimientos apropiados.

Aunque es aceptable participar en actividades de redes sociales limitadas e incidentales
en el trabajo, dichas actividades de redes sociales no pueden interferir con sus deberes
y responsabilidades laborales. No puede participar en actividades de redes sociales
durante el horario de trabajo a menos que esté relacionado con la escuela. No use su
direccidn de correo electrénico autorizada por la escuela para registrarse en sitios web
de redes sociales, blogs u otras herramientas en linea utilizadas para uso personal.
Conocery cumplir con los resultados de la verificacién de antecedentes de la escuela.
No "investigue" candidatos de trabajo, en internet o sitios web, sin la aprobacién previa
del Director Académico u Oficial de Operaciones y Negocios.

Conocery cumplir con la péliza de referencia de la escuela. No proporcione referencias
de empleo para empleados actuales o anteriores, independientemente del contenido de
dichos comentarios, sin previa autorizacién previa del Director Académico u Oficial de
Operaciones y Operaciones.

Al publicar sobre compafieros empleados, estudiantes, padres, vendedores, clientes,
proveedores u otras personas que trabajan en para la escuela, evite publicar
declaraciones, fotografias, videos o audio que puedan considerarse razonablemente
maliciosos, obscenos, amenazantes, o intimidar a los estudiantes, padres, proveedores,
clientes, proveedores u otras personas que menosprecian a quienes trabajan en nombre
de la escuela, o que puedan constituir acoso o intimidacién.

Asegurese de ser siempre honesto y preciso cuando publique informacién o noticias, y si
comete un error, corrigelo rapidamente. Nunca publique informacién o rumores que
sepa que son falsos sobre la escuela, compafieros de trabajo, estudiantes, padres,
proveedores, clientes, y personas que trabajan para la escuela.

Exprese solo sus opiniones personales. Nunca se represente como portavoz de la
escuela (a menos que esté autorizado para hacerlo). Si publica contenido de redes
sociales que pueda estar relacionado con su trabajo o temas relacionados con la
escuela, deje en claro que no est3 hablando en nombre de la escuela y que sus puntos
de vista no representan los de Ia escuela, compafieros de trabajo, estudiantes, padres,
proveedores, clientes, proveedores u otras personas que trabajan para la escuela. Lo
mejor es utilizar un descargo de responsabilidad tal como "Las publicaciones en este
sitio son mias y no necesariamente reflejan los puntos de vista de la escuela".

Nunca sea falso o engafioso con respecto a sus credenciales profesionales.

37



* No puede participar en publicidad, solicitudes, emprendimientos comerciales o cabildeo
politico.

La Administracion escolar se reserva el derecho de supervisar las cuentas de redes sociales
relacionadas con la escuela, Internet / Intranet, correo electrénico y uso de aplicaciones en red.
Ningun estudiante o empleado debe tener ninguna expectativa de privacidad en cuanto a su
uso. La Administracion escolar se reserva el derecho de inspeccionar todos y cada uno de los
archivos de las computadoras de la escuela o de los servidores de la escuela, y de tomar la
custodia y posesién de esos archivos y computadoras.

Creacién y uso de redes sociales escolares

Los empleados y estudiantes solo pueden comunicarse y conectarse en las redes sociales que
pertenecen y son operadas por la escuela. Los empleados solo pueden comunicarse y
conectarse con los padres o tutores de los estudiantes con respecto a asuntos relacionados con
la escuela en las redes sociales que pertenecen y son operados por la escuela. Todas las
comunicaciones con padres o tutores con respecto a asuntos relacionados con la escuela en
medios sociales, no escolares o personales, pueden dar como resultado una accién disciplinaria,
que puede incluir el despido. Cualquier comunicacién de cualquier tipo con estudiantes en redes
sociales, no escolares o personales, puede resultar en una accién disciplinaria, que puede incluir
el despido.

El Departamento de informatica, ademas del Director Académico y el Oficial de Operaciones y
Operaciones, es responsable de aprobar las solicitudes de redes sociales de la escuela,
supervisar las redes sociales de la escuela por contenido inapropiado y no profesional, y
mantener la informacion de la cuenta de redes sociales (incluyendo, pero no limitado a, nombre
de usuario y contrasefia). La Administracién de la escuela tiene aprobacién final sobre todo el
contenido y se reserva el derecho de cerrar las cuentas de redes sociales, con o sin previo aviso.
Cualquier comunicacién inapropiada o no profesional tendrd como resultado una accién
disciplinaria que puede incluir el despido.

Para configurar las redes sociales gue pertenecen y son operadas por la escuela de acuerdo con
esta pdliza, los empleados deben cumplir con los siguientes procedimientos:
*  Solicitar y obtener permiso para crear redes sociales escolares de parte del Director
Académico u Oficial de Operaciones y Operaciones
* Ponerse en contacto con la Administracién de la escuela para configurar las redes
sociales. Brinde el nombre de usuario y la contrasefia que desea asignar a la cuenta. Si
cambia el nombre de usuario / contrasefia, debe actualizar inmediatamente esta
informacion con el departamento de informatica. De lo contrario, puede dar lugar a
medidas disciplinarias que pueden incluir el despido.
*  Cualquier red social creada y / o utilizada en violacién de esta politica puede resultar en
una accidn disciplinaria, que puede incluir el despido.

Correo Electrénico

Los usuarios de sistemas de correo electrénico no deben considerar que la comunicacién
electrénica sea privada o segura; tales comunicaciones estan sujetas a revision por parte del
personal escolar autorizado y pueden estar sujetas a revisién por el publico en virtud de la Ley
de Registros Publicos. Los mensajes relacionados con o en apoyo de actividades ilegales deben

38



ser informados a las autoridades correspondientes. Otras condiciones de uso incluyen, pero no
estdn limitadas a:

* Las personas deben identificarse con precision y honestidad en las comunicaciones por
correo electrénico. Los nombres y / o direcciones de las cuentas de correo electrénico
no se pueden modificar para suplantar a otra persona o crear una identidad falsa.

* Laescuela conserva los derechos de autor de cualquier material que se considere
informacién de la escuela. El uso de los datos escolares enviados como mensajes de
correo electrénico o como documentos adjuntos se haré de acuerdo con la ley de
derechos de autor y las normas de la escuela.

Acceso

A los empleados se les recuerda que los diversos sistemas de comunicaciones electrénicas de la
escuela, incluidos, entre otros, sus dispositivos electrénicos, computadoras, teléfonos,
videoconferencias de cuentas de correo electrénico; el correo de voz, redes internas y externas,
computadoras, teléfonos celulares, teléfonos inteligentes, iPads, tabletas y otros dispositivos
similares, son propiedad de la escuela. Todas las comunicaciones e informacién transmitidas,
recibidas o almacenadas en estos sistemas son registros escolares.

Como resultado, la escuela puede monitorear, y lo hace, el uso que sus empleados hacen de
estos sistemas de comunicacién electrénica, incluso para las actividades de las redes sociales, de
vez en cuando. La escuela puede monitorear dichas actividades de forma aleatoria, periddica y/
0 en situaciones en las que haya motivos para creer que alguien asociado con la escuela ha
cometido una infraccién de esta o de cualquier otra péliza de la escuela. Como resultado, los
empleados no tienen una expectativa razonable de privacidad en el uso o acceso a los diversos
sistemas de comunicaciones electrénicas de la escuela.

Seguridad

La seguridad en cualquier sistema de computadora es de alta prioridad, especialmente en un
sistema con muchos usuarios. Si alguin usuario identifica un problema de seguridad con los
sistemas escolares, debe notificarlo a un administrador, ya sea en persona o por escrito, 0 a
través de la red. Los usuarios no deben demostrar el problema a otros usuarios. A cualquier
usuario identificado como un riesgo de seguridad o que tenga un historial de problemas con
otros sistemas informéticos se le puede negar el acceso a la red. Las violaciones incluyen, pero
no estan limitadas a:

* Ingresar ilicitamente o "piratear” en un sistema informatico u obtener contrasefias de
cuenta.

* Crear o distribuir intencionalmente un virus informatico.

*  Utilizar sistemas o equipos escolares para desactivar o sobrecargar deliberadamente
cualquier sistema o red informatica o para eludir la seguridad de un sistema
informético.

* Intencionalmente encontrar atajos a "cortafuegos” de la escuela que se usan para
blogquear sitios de Internet inapropiados y para el control de seguridad.

Disciplina
Cualquier violacién de esta péliza de redes sociales puede resultar en una accién disciplinaria,

que puede incluir el despido inmediato.

La represalia esta prohibida

39



La escuela prohibe las represalias contra cualquier empleado por informar una posible violacién
de esta pdliza o por cooperar en una investigacion de una posible violacién de esta pdliza.
Cualquier empleado que tome represalias contra otro empleado por informar una posible
violacién de esta péliza o por cooperar en una investigacién, estara sujeto a medidas
disciplinarias, que pueden incluir el despido.

Preguntas

En el caso de que tenga alguna pregunta sobre una actividad en particular de las redes sociales
que pueda involucrar o implicar a la escuela, o que pueda violar esta péliza, comuniquese con
Recursos Humanos.

Las redes sociales estdn en constante evolucidn, y la escuela reconoce que probablemente
habré eventos o problemas que no se abordan en estas pautas. Por lo tanto, cada empleado de
la escuela es responsable de usar el buen juicio y buscar aclaraciones o autorizaciones antes de
realizar actividades en las redes sociales que puedan implicar esta politica.

40



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

9 Language Academy of Sacramento
; A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# ITIID

Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: LAS Charter Renewal

[] Information Item Only

[ Approval on Consent Agenda

X Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

O Conference/Action

[J Action

Committee: Bersola

Information:

LAS Charter will be submitting its renewal petition in September 2018. During the 2017-2018 school
year, school leadership will be working with various LAS stakeholder groups and gathering consensus on
academic, governance, and fiscal goals and appropriate aligned action plans.

Recommendation:
School Leadership recommends that board members engage in the dialogue about the “Picture of the LAS
Graduate and LAS Mission.”

Abstain
Absent

Aye
Nay

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra
Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yaiiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 03.16.18 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

41



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIID

Fecha de 1a Reunién: 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: LAS Peticion de Renovacién

[] Articulo de informacion

[[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

X| Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[J Accién

N/

Comité: Bersola

Informacién:

LAS presentara su peticion de renovacion en septiembre del 2018. Durante el afio escolar 2017-2018, el liderazgo
escolar trabajara con miembros interesados y tomara un consenso sobre metas académicas, fiscales y de gobernanza
al igual que planes apropiados para alcanzar dichas metas.

Recomendacion:
El liderazgo escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva tenga un dialogo sobre la “imagen de un graduado de LAS y
misién de LAS.”

Abstain
Absent

Aye
Nay

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra
Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Bersola
Fecha: 03.16.18

42



UOISSIW MdU B 311uMN g

UoISiW eAsnu eun equLs3 '

PE34 3A,n0A 3eYym ssnasiq )

0A3] anb o] 2.40s 3|qeH )

|00Y2s .1no jo SuiuuiSaq
941 WOoJj uoissiw uno peay ‘g

e|2an2ss e ap 0zualwod
|9 9psap uoisiw e| ea] °g

«~olenpelso
SV13y1 auidew, yum swiy
158| pip NOA jeym Jaquisway 'y

«SY1
9p openpeuy |3 auidew,,
Uod zaA ewnin ej oziy

Bl 0z1y anb o] apianday 'y

pa19|dwod uaym
Jden/ersjdwod
9S Opuend edle

43



44

ajue|pnyse

ns ap aiquiou
“opand ‘ouaony offja s " opand "yl ap oponpoib un Aog |9 BGIIS3
{euciesedasd ap oye OLN 2P |eul 1v) {8 opeso 1ap |euy jy)
€ oJpen) T olpen) T ospen)
epedwo) (g

uquic

«"" OP3Ng 'Sy 9p openpeud un Aos, ‘z oipeny jap eandy gf ap uglorzijeul} ap ugioeleap ns eied o3ojep ap seing.ng ainqia (£
‘euojesedaud ef ap sandsap oyans ns Jndasiad eted opeledaid Jeysa esed gieasadau anb asuald s3asd e ue)g (9

T OIpEN |2 U3 g OpRID Bp [RUl |3 UD S AP Openpeid LN owod 31uelpMIss ns ap eyanbad sew ugpejuasaidas eun afngig (5
«" 0pand ‘oliaoey ofja 15, ‘€ 04peND |9p EINEY €| 3P UOIEZ)RU) Bp uopeIEIap ns eed oFojelp 8p seinqng anqiqQ (v

'€ 01pen) |3 Us eyoleledaid ap oUe oW 3P SIULIPNIS? UN OUIOD jueIpnisa ns ap ugpejuasaldal eun sfnqig (¢

T OIPEN) |3 UI IJULIPNISS NS IP JIGUIOU [2 equIsT (T ©

UQZEI0D NS 3P €420 UINS(e SV 8P 04NINY AIUBIPMS3 / Sy ap IUBIPMISS UN UB B5UY (T

SV13p openpesd @ ewsZeruy teaae) .




45

aweu
s, uapnys
*'up3 | 03 3SOGYD | fi *"UD3 | "3JONPDIS Sy D WD | ANOA 31
(SH ut Jea Joas Jo pus ayy Ag) (849 jo pus ay3 Ag)
£x0g9 oxog og
aJeys (g

aleN

W TUBD | "23enpels) Sy B we |, ‘Juslualels Sujysiuly aindy Zxog oA 1oy sajqqng andojelp meld (£
‘[ootas ySiy Jaye weasp Jay/s)y ansind o) paiedald ag 0} JIPJO Ui PaaU M 3u/s Jeym yuIy] uejd spiemyoeg {g
“7x0g Ul 819 J0 pu3 31BNPEIS SV € S JUBPMIS IN0A JO UopejUSsaIdaL BNl ¥oNS Sajjews & melq (S

D 01 850043 | 4, ‘QustIalels Bulysiuy 2unByy £xog JnoA tof sa[qqng andojelp meuq (v

"EX0g U JOIUSs [0042S YB)Y B SE 3UBPNIS INCA JO UDIIRIUBSaIdaS BINBYY XOIS & Meq (€

TXOg Ul SWeU 53UBpNIs JINOA S3M (T

HEDY JNAA 0} 350D BUOBWIOS ‘JUIPNIS SY] 2UNINY/AUBPNIS ST B 4O QUYL (T

21eNPRID Y Y3 3an3dIg Hyse)



46

'squ3pns (o
J0f wpiboid uoisiawiur ysiunds Aom-omy /Pu0daax3 up apinoid o3 St UoIsIA uno

veoc
~6T02Z

(ONIINIHL IWDILID
ANV dIHS¥3av31) “A1e100s u) 98ueyd s1eald pue ao1snf |epos ajowoud ‘swajqoud anjos 0} Sinis Supjuiys jeanun

Ajdde pue sspunwwos u23maq sagpuiq pling 03 Jap.o ui sjjpis diyssapesy Siensuowsq (€ pue “(STIIHS 3417 ANy
JON3IAHNOD) 'siayjo pue saajaswayy 104 10adsas pue ‘@uspiuod ‘apud ‘Wa3s9-4|as aansod HqQIYxa pue dojaaaq
(z “(Aowys 11118) ‘s8uiyas 95I9AIP pue suonenys Pl1OMm-leau uy sqipis pue a8pajmou sjwapese (ysy8u3 pue ysiueds)

"SauapNIs o

¢

lenduijiq azinn (1 ‘SIUIPNIS audym Apunwiwos Suluses)| e ajean oy ‘UOISSIN 5,00uBWEIES JO Awapeoy a8engue 40f wiw1bo.d uossiawy Ysiunds Aom-om3 jpuondasxs up apino.1d 03 s uojsia ingp 6T0Z-¥10C
*S13pes| JUs1adwod ]
Aleanynognw pue 3eJ911)iq ‘[enBuljiq awodaq oy Pue ‘Sujuies| jo ano) 8uojayy e dojaasp o3 ‘Ys118u3 pue ysjueds u
Ajjediwapese jaoxs 03 ‘suofiejndod Paatasiapun Ajjeauioysiy WwioJg asoyy pue siaules) ystisug Apegnoiued ‘Syuspnys Siuspms (e
dpeJs-yays1a ySnouy; usuesiapuny asedaud oy sI (Sv1) oluswe.des 40 Awapeoy sgengueq PYljouoissiway)| Joj wesoud uoisdawiw ysiueds Aem-omy jeuoindaoxa ue 3pino.d o0} s uoIsiA ang v10Z-600¢
‘S43pes)uaredwod Ajjeinynaninw pue 3jesayjiq ‘lensuiiq ‘Bujuies) 1o ang|
dWodag ( pue ‘ysijsug pue ysiueds uj WdwaAsIyde Jjwapeae Yy uieny 1 :0y Asuanyy ysiueds 1o/pue ysiSug Suoj-ayye Suidojanap pue sanuayadwod olwapese je Uy durjjaaxs “Aypqisuodsa.
$0 sagued Fulhien yym ‘spunoJgyoeq 28ejueapesip Ajesjwouoda wou} awod oym ssoyy Apejnaged ¢ Sluspnis [B100s Sunesysuowsp ‘uoneanow-yas Sujwies) Aq Aimwad 3577 8y uy
apesd 1ysie ysnouyy uspnediapury asedaud 0181 (Sv1) Ojudwe.des jo Awapeoy 93en8ueayy JO uoisstw ay) | suosiad P3182np3 2Ww023q |jIm Oludwe.oes Jo Awapesy asen3uey sy uj SIUBPMIS| 600Z-1007
¢uoisin ayy ananyon £10042s ino fo sipob ayz aip WYM ¢zl suonsanb
01 2401 03 pardadxa aq jim ffoys PUD SUBPIS sjjiys paiinbao/sdays uoon Y3 Afiipp (m spuswazogs wym T ¢10043s 4no Jo asodind jpnyao ay3 st Joyp, T Buiping
UGISIA b ubyy a10wW sulpidxa pup 4abuoj si uoissiw
v "buiuaddoy ‘o0f us s buiuaddoy ag PInoys 1pym 1ayraym ||0234 0]
QUIWI3}3p sn dfay upod Joy; 1uiod yonoy v sy 3y UOISIA N0 aA31Yop|  Aspa pup dsIou03I s 3f “aaminf ay3 ui 1 33s 03
djay 1oy3 spuswanys u93-MOY , 5,100Y2s no sj uoissiw v adoy am "a1aym -jpob $,/00Y3s uno sy uoisia v
- B9PAY IAS
NOISSIIN T00HIS 4314VH) SvT NOISINA 100HIS ¥31L4VH) SV enouoy
isueyy

:wen



"Sauoipnisa soj sopoy viod joyndsa
U3 jpnp ugisiawiut ap 1ouopdadxa bwoiboid un 4ouopiodoud sa ugjsin napsany

74114
-610¢

47

AOUEmu OLNIINVYSNId A 09Zvy3an) "pepaios Bf Ud solquied seaun 4 jejoos episn( ef 1aaowoud

‘sews|qo.d Jonjosa. esed 021310 ojudwesuad ap Sez34353p Jeoyjde A sapepjunwios Se} 343u3 sauand 4nJa3suod

eted o3zesapy) ap SopepiIqey sensowaq (g A (VaInvi A VZNVIINOD 30 Svzay1s3q) 'Spwap soj epey A sowsyw
SO(}@ efoey o3adsas A BzUeluod ‘opjndio ‘enysod BLWIISI0INE BUN JigiyXe A 1ejjoiesaq (z (OIS 138V41Vv1g) ‘sossenp
souiojus A [eas opunui jop sauopenys ua (s9jfu) o loyedsa) sanSuijg SedlLDPeIE Seza.3saP A SOIUBIWIOUOD ueziin

'S23upIpn}sa soj sopoy piod joyndsa

(T :saqueipnysa sop 3puop 3lezipuaide ap pepiunwos eun esn ‘0luBWe.dES Bp sewolp| ap ejwapesy ] 3p uoIsHA U3 {onp ugisiauiut ap jpuodaixa pwoiboud un 4buopi0dosd sa ugisia visany 6T0Z-v10Z
'sajuajadwiod uawesnynonnu A Sopeu3d|iq “san3uijiq saep)
US 3s41143AU0) A 3fezipuaide 1€ epia sod ap sowe un dejjolesap ‘sp|8uy 3 |oyedsa ua 2uUsLedjwapede Jiesaiqos
eted ‘sepipuajesap Sluawedolsly ssuopejqod 3p sojjanbe A sg|Sus op Siuezipuside so| sjuawaenoed ‘ope8 'S3}uelpniss soj sopoy esed joyedsa
O0ABII0 BlSeY Japupy 3p sayueipnisa SO1 € Jededaud sa (Sy) ojusiuesses SP sewolp) ap ejwapedy e| ap uoisiu el Us jenp uossiawul ap jeuofadeaxs ewesSosd un 4euoniodoud sa ugisia eiysany ¥10Z-600¢
'sajualadwon Susleanynoynw A sopeusajiq "BpIA Jod ap afezipus.de J2 10d Jowe un 3p ojjodiesap |3 A sednwppese
‘sanduliq sasapy ua 8sdsAU0) (7 A ‘s9j8u) A joyedss us Sodlizpede so.8oj soyje Jezueojy ‘1 :esed louedsa A sg8ui|  seppusyadwos S€| SePO3} U3 eDUI[BIXB k| ‘ejD0os Pepiligesuodsal ap ugpesisowap
U9 zopiny 3p sejaAu seuBLLp LD ‘e21Wou0d9 elejuansap ap sousoyus 3p uauaiaoud anb sojjanbe sjuawenued g| ‘Ugieajowolne ey ap alezpuasde o aueipaw IXX 0j8is |2 ua sepeanpa
‘opess oaejoo e 43pupy ap sajueipnisa soj e sesedsud sa (sv1) cwswesdes 9P sewolp) 3p elwapedy ej ap ugisiw e1|  seuosiad Ud URIIIAUOS B Oluawe.des Jo Awapedy asenguey 9P s21ueIPNISS 07| 600Z-Y00T
so
&UQISIA D) apabof papd towoy ¢b}an3sa baysanu ap sonf1alqo soj uos S31pN)? ‘7| Jo0pniuatio
Upiaqap jouosiad 12 A sajupipnysa S0f anb soprinbpo $b284353p / U100 3p sosod sof Up1piopo sauopoippap anp? T ¢p[anasa bnsanu ap oyspdoud oiapopuan ja sa 19nD? °T! sojunbaiy
Uoisin bun anb spw poidxa A pbup)
SPW sa uorsiw bup ‘opuaipans p1sa ‘oyday ap ‘opunsod pysa
bliaqap anb of 1s 4bUIWia13p b souibpnAp apand anb 010D3U02 Dpa0324 3p (190f A 0sI12U02
9p ound un s3 uoisia pasanu 40160/ b ubpnAp anb pjanasa $3 "0iminf (3 ua plian sown.iadss apuop
biasanu ap 4200y owios,, ap Sau0/d01p|23p sby uos ugssiw pbupn ‘Danasa va3sanu ap 0A33[qo |3 53 ugisin bun
Sapopn
\ ] ugY) ap
SV13a 4v10353 NO|S]IA SV13Q 4v102s3 NQISIA e

24quioy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# IIIE
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: Facility Committee

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

UXOOO0

Committee: A.Y4fiez-Gutiérrez (Chair), A. Campa, T. Gellie, X. Macias, J. Morales, M.Tejada, K.Vargas de Ledn
Absent: M. Mlakar, F. Aceves

Information;:

The Committee met on March 5%, 2018 to review the Proposal for Architectural/Engineering Services from Rainforth
Grau Architects for the core facility modernization project. The Committee agreed that the proposal presented for the:
cost of services fell within the industry standard. In addition, committee members shared constituent feedback for short-
term needs. Items included, but were not limited to, painting walls, large classroom rugs, wireless access, etc.

Fiscal Impact:
Proposal: Preliminary programming and planning of the project will NOT exceed more than $18,000 and once the scope

is fully defined, the fee for the modernization will be 12% (standard rate) of the construction value.
Short-Term: Cost analysis is being conducted and findings will be shared with the Board at the April 2018 meeting.

Recommendation:
The committee recommends that the Goveming Board approve the proposal from Rain Forth Grau (RGA) for
Architectural/Engineering Services related to the Core Building modernization.

Propuesta g | =
g 8

S I - 4

< |z | << -
Aceves, Fernando
Bacsafra, Jennifer Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Petree. Kath Submitted By: Facilities Committee

’ Y Date: 3.5.18

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana
Campos, Perla
Zamora, Erandi Pertinent Pages in

( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

48



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo#IIIE
Fecha de la Reuni6n: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Noticias recientes del plantel

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accion

UXOOO0O

Comité: A.Yafiez-Gutiérrez (Chair), A. Campa, T. Gellie, X. Macias, J. Morales, M.Tejada, K.Vargas, de Ledn;
Absent: M. Mlakar, F. Aceves

Informacién:
El comité se reuni6 el 5 de marzo de 2018 para revisar la Propuesta para Servicios de Arquitecto e Ingenieria entregada
por Rainforth Grau para la modernizacién del edificio interior de LAS. El comité estuvo de acuerdo que la propuesta

Impacto Fiscal:

Propuesta: Planeacién y programacién preliminar del proyecto NO excede $18,000, y en cuanto se puede detallar el
trabajo, el costo de la modernizacién sers 12% del valor de la construccién.

Corto Plazo: Andlisis del costo se esté llevando a cabo y resultados se compartirdn con la mesa directiva en la junta de
Abril de 2018.

Recomendacién:
El comité recomienda que la Mesa Directiva aprueba la propuesta de Rainforth Grau (RGA) para Servicios de Arquitecto
e Ingenieria relacionados con la modernizacién del edificio interior de LAS.

=] -
N ¢ g8
ropuesta o = B2 3
P z 2| =2 = Péginas pertinentes en:
() La constitucién, paginas
Aceves, Fernando ( ) MOU, p4ginas
Bacsafra, Jennifer
Petree, Kathy N -
N - - Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana Entregado por: Comité de Plantel Escolar
Canlpos’ Perla Fecha: 3.5.18

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals: 4 9




£, g,

B

P

i ,«-i’-l»: ralnforth

<1 grau
< et architects

March 1, 2018

The Language Academy of Sacramento
2850 49t Street
Sacramento, California 95817

Attention: Judy Morales

Subject: Proposal for Architectural / Engineering Services
The Language Academy of Sacramento
Core Facilities Modernization Project
Architect's Project No.: TBD

Dear Judy:

Thank you for trusting Rainforth » Gray = Architects with your core modernization
project. We will work hard to ensure your vision is achieved on time and on budget.
Our team will deliver our best effort at all times to meet your goals.

We will provide comprehensive services that will assist you through all aspects of
project development. And, while there may be surprises along the way, we will help
avoid them when possible, and solve them as needed.

The following is a summary of services to be provided for your project.
Pregraimming & Planning

Working with stakeholders, we will meet several times to define the project program
needs and wants, identify existing conditions and constraints, and review the funding,
budget, and schedule.

We will then work with the group to develop the project scope that reconciles the
program, the budget, the vision and the existing constraints.

Schematic Design

The Schematic Design Phase wili focus on refining the program and converting it into
a well defined design solution. Meetings with school personnel will occur to review
progress, continue discussion and receive direction.

Design Development

Upon approval of the Schematic Design package, the Design Development Phase will
proceed with additional design and document refinement. As this phase includes the
next level of project detail, additional meetings with staff will be needed to ensure
programmatic detail is adequately accommodated. Consultant participation and
coordination will increase during this phase.

2407 J Stree, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95816 916.368.7990 | rainforthgrau.com

50



Mareh 1, 2018

Proposal for Architectural / Engineering Services

The Language Academy of Sacramento — Core Facilities Modernization Project
Page 2

Construction Documents

and budget.

Quality Assurance Review

Quality Assurance is applied to all projects from initiation through construction. However, a more in-
depth review by our in-house QA/QC Studio for completeness and coordination will ocour as
documents are prepared for DSA submittal,

Hazardous Materials

LAS will need to procure the services of g consultant who will assess a|l existing materials and, if
necessary, provide specifications and oversight for removal of hazardous materials.

DSA Approval

letter for the project.

Coordination with Sacrarnento City USD

We will assist you with meetings and review with the Sacramento City Unified School District as
required to coordinate the work with their representatives.

Utility Coordination

Our engineers will coordinate with local utility companies to determine if upgrades or modifications to
existing systems are required to support the new work.

CDE/OPSC Approval

Not anticipated for this project.

Contractor Selection / Bidding

We will help you solicit and select a General Contractor or competitively bid the project in an open bid.
This will include advertising, addressing questions during bidding, receipt of bids, review of bids and
recommendations for selection. Upon approval by the Board, we will prepare contracts for execution
and issue the Notice to Proceed.

Project Inspector / Testing Lab

We will assist you with identifying and selecting a Project Inspector (subject to DSA approval) and
Testing Laboratory. Both are required for construction phases by DSA.,

51



March 1, 2018

Proposal for Architectural / Engineering Services

The Language Academy of Sacramento — Core Facilities Modermnization Project
Page 3

Construction Administration

Close-Out and Warranty

This will include ensuring the contractor provides all necessary close-out paperwork, warranties,
manuals, etc. We will submit all necessary final documents to DSA and assist in getting a Certification
Letter. And we will assist with warranty issues during the warranty period.

Consultants

We will provide engineering consultants as part of our work including:
Civil engineering
Structural engineering
Mechanical/plumbing engineering
Electrical engineering
Landscape architecture

The following specialty engineers will be provided as an extra service as needed depending on the
seiected scope of work:

Traffic engineer

Food service consultant

A/V consultant

Energy consultant

Acoustical engineer

Proposed Fee

In order to develop a fee, we need to finalize the scope of work since there may be various
components. Therefore, | propose a 2-part fee proposal at this time.

Part 1 - Preliminary Services: Fees for programming and planning will be billed hourly per the attached
Schedule ‘X' and may not exceed $18,000. This phase of work is not a part of normal services and is
billed separately.

Part 2 - Basic Services: When scope has been fully defined, the fee for basic modernization services
will be 12% of the final construction value.

Additional services wil| only be billed if the scope of work or type of services is significantly changed or
specialty consultants are required.

52



March 1, 2018

Proposal for Architectural / Engineering Services

The Language Academy of Sacramento — Core Facilities Modernization Project
Page 4

I have attached two copies of the Agreement for your review. This is the agreement we have used on

past projects with the Language Academy. However, if you wish to have it reviewed with your attorney,

we would be glad to discuss and negotiate terms as needed.

| am sure there will be questions, as this is a complex process. | am available to meet and discuss the
proposal and agreement at your convenience.

We truly look forward to working closely with you as we embark on this next phase of your exciting
journey

L

N0
3‘%/;’[7%7\%?@&'
\Kévin Arwood *
Associate Architect

Enclosures

Pc:  Jeffrey A. Grau; RGA
Jeremy Stead; RGA

c\users\ka\desktopVas core proposal letter.docx

53



rainforth
grau
architects

Effective January 1, 2018

Architectural:

Principal Architect
Associate Principal

Associate

Senior Architect / Project Manager
Architect Il

Project Manager

Architect |

Job Captain Il

Job Captain |

Designer

Graphic Designer

Interior Designer It

Interior Designer |

Project Management Assistant
Clerical

Consultants: Consultant Billing x 115%

Other:  Vehicle use (mileage): No Charge

Phone calls: No Charge

Mailing: No charge EXCEPT for *s
requested cr necessary,

Printing: No charges for “in-house"

Agency prints, Owner/Ow
Documents, Submittals/S
Drawings and request pri

X 115%.

Fees Advanced: All fees paid in advance b
$40.00 Processing and H.

2407 J Street, Suite 300, Sacramento CA 95818 | 816.368.7990 | rainforthgrau.com

%%%%m%%%%%%ﬁ@%%

210.00/hour
190.00/hour
175.00/hour
170.00/hour
160.00/hour
150.00/hour
140.00/hour
130.00/hour
115.00/hour
95.00/hour

130.00/hour
130.00/hour
95.00/hour

85.00/hour

90.00/hour

pecial express handling" when
which is billed at cost.

Or consultants check prints.
ner's Representative prints, Bid
hop Drawings, Record
nts are bilied at printing invoice

¥ the Architect will include a
andling Fee,

54



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND ARCHITECT

FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL PROJECTS

This AGREEMENT, made in 2 copies on the 1st day of March, 201 8, By and Between the
Language Academy of Sacramento, California, hereinafter called the CLIENT and Rainforth
Grau Architects, hereinafter called the ARCHITECT.

For the Following PROJECT: Core Facilities Modernization

NOW THEREFORE, The Client and Architect agree as follows:
1. BASIC SERVICES OF THE ARCHITECT:
A. Schematic Design Phase

(1) The Architect shall review the program furnished by the Client to
ascertain the requirements of the project and shall review the
understanding of such requirements with the Client.

(2) The Architect shall prepare schematic design studies and site utilization
plans leading to a recommended solution together with a general
description of the project for approval by the Client,

B. Design Development Phase (Preliminary Plans)

1M Upon approval by the Client of the services set forth in paragraph A, the
Architect shall prepare floor plans, elevations and other drawings, and
outline specifications to fix and illustrate the size and character of the
entire project in its essentials as to kinds of materials, quantities,
categories of proposed work, type of structure, and such other work as
may be required.

(2) The Architect shall assist the Client in applying for and obtaining required
approvals from applicable governmental agencies having jurisdiction.

C. Construction Document Phase (Final Plans)

(1n The Architect shall prepare, from the Design Development documents,
working drawings and Specifications setting forth in detail and prescribing
the work to be done, and the materials, workmanship, finishes, and
equipment required for the architectural, structural, mechanical, and
electrical service connected equipment. The Architect shall also prepare
necessary bidding information, general conditions of the contract, and
supplementary conditions of the contract, and shall assist, if requested,
the Client's legal advisor in the drafting of proposal and contract forms.

55



Agreement Between Client and Architect
for California School Projects

Page 2

&)

The Architect shall assist the Client in applying for and obtaining required
approvais from applicable State agencies having jurisdiction.

D. Bidding Phase

(1N

The Architect shall, if requested, endeavor to assist the Client in obtaining
bids from contractors and assist the Client in awarding the construction
contract.

E. Construction Phase

(M

2

(3)

(4)

)

The Architect shail endeavor to provide technical direction to a full time
project inspector employed by and responsible to the Client, as required
by applicable law.

The Architect will endeavor to secure compliance by contractors with the
contract requirements, but the Architect does not in any way guarantee
the performance of their contracts or the quality and timeliness of their
work.

The Architect shall endeavor to provide general administration of the
construction contracts, including periodic visits at the site, as he deems
necessary to render architectural observation to determine general
compliance with the plans and specifications, which is distinguished from
frequent, in depth, and the continuous personal inspection of the Project;
make regular reports, as may be required by applicable State agencies;
keep the Client generally informed of the progress of construction; review
schedules and shop drawings for general compliance with design;
approve substitution of materials, equipment, and the laboratory reports
thereof; prepare change orders for written approval of the Client; examine
contractors' applications for payments; issue certificates for payment in
amounts approved by the Inspector and Architect; determine date of
Substantial completion; make final review and evaluation of the project;
review written guarantees, instruction books, diagrams, and charts
required of the contractors; and issue the Notice of Completion to the
District and final certificate for payment.

The Architect, as part of his basic professional services, will provide
advice to the Client on apparent deficiencies in construction following the
Client's acceptance of the work and prior to the expiration of the one year
General Construction Contract guarantee period of the project.

No other services are provided, unless requested by the Client in writing.
Additional services will be invoiced on a time and materials basis.

EMPLOYEES AND CONSULTANTS

The Architect as part of the basic professional services, shall furnish at his expense the
services of structural, mechanical, electrical, civil engineers and landscape architect,
properly skilled in the various aspects of the design and construction of the Project

required.

56



Agreement Between Client and Architect

for Cali
Page 3

3.

fornia School Projects

THE CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

A The Client shall provide full information as to the requirements and educational
program of the Project, including realistic budget limitations and scheduling.

B. The Client shall furnish a certified survey of the site, if required.

C. The Client shall furnish chemical, mechanical, or other tests and any

geotechnical reports required for proper design and construction, including any
borings or test pits necessary for determining subsoil conditions.

D. The Client shall furnish all inspection services.

E. The Client shall furnish environmental investigations, studies and reports
required to meet California Environment Quality Act (CEQA) requirements.

F. The Client shall furnish all legal advice and services required for the project.

G. The Client shall notify the Architect of administrative procedures required and

name a representative authorized to act in its behalf. The Client shall promptly
render decisions pertaining thereto to avoid unreasonable delay in the progress
of the project. The Client shall observe the procedure of issuing any orders to
contractors only through the Architect,

H. During the Contractor's two year guarantee, the Client shall notify the Architect in
writing of apparent deficiencies in material or workmanship.

ARCHITECT’S COMPENSATION

The Architect agrees to perform professional services provided by this Agreement and
any agreed upon scope of work and the Client agrees to pay the Architect for such
services compensation in the amount of;

As indicated in the attached Proposal letter, dated March 1, 2018.
PAYMENTS TO THE ARCHITECT

Payments on account of the agreed compensation in Article 4 shall be made upon
presentation of Architect's monthly Invoice and Statement which will detail services
rendered and expenses incurred by the Architect during the previous month's work.
Payments to the Architect are due upon receipt and payable within 30 calendar days
from the date of the invoice. I unpaid after 30 days, interest at 7% will accrue on any
unpaid balance.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. The Client may terminate the Agreement on thirty (30) days written notice to the
Architect for any reason provided that the Architect is compensated for all
services completed to date in accordance with Section 6. B.

B. In the event of such termination, the Client shall pay the Architect as full payment
for all services performed and all expenses incurred under this agreement an 57



Agreement Between Client and Architect
for California School Projects
Page 4 )

amount the sum total of which bears the same ratio to the total fee otherwise
payable under this agreement as the services actually rendered hereunder by the
Architect bear to the total services necessary for the full performance of this
agreement, plus any sums due the Architect for extra services agreed upon. In
ascertaining the services actually rendered hereunder up to the date of
termination of this agreement, consideration shall be given to both completed
work and work in process of completion and to complete and incomplete
drawings and other documents whether delivered to the Client or in the
possession of the Architect. Notwithstanding any termination of the agreement
or notice thereof, questions in dispute may be submitted to arbitration as
provided in Article 12

7 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

The plans, specifications, and estimates shall be and remain the property of the
Client, pursuant to Section 17316 of the Education Code.

8. ADDITIONAL SERVICES

When services not noted above are found necessary or desirable, Architect shall present
a written proposal listing the specific additional services and fee associated therewith.
Client's signature applied thereto will indicate acceptance of Architect's proposal for
Additional Services.

9 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Client agrees to limit the Architect's liability to the Client and all construction
contractors and subcontractors on the Project arising from Architect's breach of this
Agreement, professional acts, errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability
of Architect to all those named shall not exceed $500,000.The Architect shall carry
insurance to protect himseif from claims of professional errors and omissions during
periods of construction and for two years after filing of the Notice of Completion.

In no event will the officers, directors, shareholders, owners, members, partners or
employees of the Architect, or Architect's Consultants be personally liable for any
obligation under this Agreement

Client and Architect agree that services performed by Architect under this Project
Authorization are solely for the benefit of Client, and are not intended by either Client or
Architect to benefit any other person or entity.

The Architect/Engineer hereby states, and the Owner acknowledges, that the
Architect/Engineer has no professional liability (errors and omissions) or other insurance,
from claims arising out of the performance of or failure to perform professional services,
including but not limited to the preparation of reports, designs, drawings and
specifications, related to the investigation, detection, abatement, replacement or removal
of products, materials or processes containing asbestos and/or other hazardous waste
materials. Accordingly, the Owner hereby agrees to bring no claim for negligence,
breach of contract, indemnity or otherwise against the Architect/Engineer, his principals,
employees, agents and consultants if such claim in-any way would invoice the
Architect's/Engineer's services for the investigation of or remedial work related to
asbestos and/or other hazardous waste materials in the Project. 58



Agreement Between Client and Architect

for Cali
Page 5

10.

1.

fornia School Projects

The Owner further agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Architect/Engineer and his
principals, employees, agents and consultants harmiess from any such asbestos and/or
other hazardous waste materials related claims that may be brought by third parties as a
result of the services provided by the Architect/Engineer pursuant to this Agreement
excepting only such claims arising out of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the
Architect/Engineer.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) provides that it is a violation of the ADA to
design and construct a facility that does not meet the accessibility and usability
requirements of the ADA except where an entity can demonstrate that it is structurally

will comply with interpretations of ADA requirements and/or requirements of other
federal, state and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances and regulations as they apply to
the project.

MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION

A In an effort to resolve any conflicts or disputes that arise regarding the
performance of this agreement, the Client and Architect agree that all such
disputes shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation, using a mutually agreed
upon mediation services experienced in the resolution of construction disputes.
Unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, such mediation shall be a pre-
condition to the initiation of any litigation. The parties further agree to include a
similar mediation provision in their agreements with other independent
contractors & consultants retained for the project and require them to similarly
agree to these dispute resolution procedures. Any fees for the mediation shall be
shared equally.

This provision shall not be interpreted to restrict the right of either party to file an
action in Small Claims Court or to preclude or limit the Architect’s right to record,
perfect or to enforce any applicable lien or stop notice rights.

B. Questions in dispute under this Agreement which are not settied by mediation
may if the parties agree be submitted to arbitration upon written approval of both
parties. Such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration Association insofar as the same are not in conflict with the
laws of the State of California.

C. Client will make no claim (whether directly or in the form of a third party claim)
against Architect unless Client has first provided Architect with a written
certification executed by an independent architect, with similar experience to the
project.

59



Agreement Between Client and Architect
for California School Projects
Page 6

D. As between Client and Architect, for any claim by Client against Architect for
breach of contract, negligence, or any other cause of action, the time to
commence a claim or law suit shall commence from the earlier of (1) the date
Client learns of the right to the cause of action or (2) no later than the date of
substantial completion of the Project. Thereafter, Client shall have two years to
commence an arbitration (if the parties agree) or a law suit against Architect.

12. ACCEPTANCE BY CLIENT

A If this Agreement and Proposal are not accepted by the Client within 45 calendar
days, the Architect may declare them void.

B. If the start of services are delayed more than 45 calendar days, through no fault
of the Architect, the Architect may declare the Agreement and Proposal void or
seek additional compensation.

C. If services are suspended for more than 30 calendar days, through no fault of the
Architect, the Architect may seek additional compensation.

13.  ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

The following amendments and/or additions are made a part of this agreement and shall
be given effect notwithstanding any other provision contained herein:

a. Proposal letter, dated March 1 » 2018, is attached and considered a part
of this Agreement.
b. Programming and Planning Services as outlined in the Proposal letter

are billed as Additional Services.

The Client and Architect hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants contained
herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CLIENT and the ARCHITECT have executed this agreement the
day and the y&ar first above written.

CLIENT:

Language Academy of Sacramento
Sacramento County

Rainforth Grau Architects 2850 49th Street

2407 J Street, Suite 300 Sacramento, CA 95817
Sacramento, CA 95816

J-\ka las agreement.docx

60



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School Agenda Item# ITIF

Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018
Subject: 8" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

[] Tnformation Ttem Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:
The 8. grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Anaheim, Ca.
Students will be visiting the University of Irvine along with the Disneyland Theme Park Teachers will host a
mandatory parent meeting that will take place on Tuesday,March 20 ., where parents will be presented with the
following information:
1. Students will leave on Wednesday, May 16 at 6:00am and will return on Friday, May 18th at 4 pm.

2. Students will go to the UC Irvine on May 16th.Students will go to Disneyland on Thursday, May 17th.

3. Students will leave hotel to return home at given time.

4.

Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking bus company and Embassy Suites hotels have been contacted as they
have offered the best prices. Only 40 students will be going and the cost per student is $350. The goal is that each
student should raise this amount prior to going on the overnight trip. At a previous meeting, parents discussed
possible fundraisers including:snack sales during recess and during soccer games for the remainder of the year,
along with chocolate sales as a last resort.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this
field trip are explored and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place:

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The schedule has been developed in
accordance with state law.

Hotels: Planning committee has been working with Embassy Suites hotel staff to develop a security plan for
students. Students will be consolidated to one wing of the hotel. Hotel staff will be apprised of school schedule,
meals will be taken as a whole group. Students will share a room with a 4 student of the same sex to 1 room ratio.
Parent volunteers will have shared rooms and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Volunteers: All parents/guardians are welcomed to chaperone the field trip. However, parents are required to get
fingerprinted and cleared through the Department of Justice in addition to being cleared for tuberculosis. Volunteers
with violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. In addition, parents must fundraise or pay for their
portion of the trip. Volunteers will be assigned a group of students to supervise throughout the trip including
evening/night watch. Currently five (5) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Luna, J auregui, and Gellie. All staff members have been

CPR/First Aid trained.
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages

Date: 03/16/2018 ( ) MOU, pages 61




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Fecha de la Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Agenda Articulo# ITIF

Tema: Paseo de octavo grado

D Articulo de informacién
] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
L] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
O Conferencia/Primera lectura {Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién
Accién
Comité: Liderazgo escolar
Informacién:

el martes, 20 de marzo en la que se presentara la siguiente informacién a los padres:
1. Los estudiantes saldran el miércoles, 16 de mayo a las 6:00 de la mafiana y regresaran el viernes, 18 de
mayo a las 4 de la tarde.
2. Los estudiantes irdn a la Universidad de Irvine, el miércoles, 16 de mayo.
3. Los estudiantes irdn a Disneyland el jueves, 17 de mayo.
4. Los estudiantes saldran del hotel para regresar a sus casas a lo hora indicada.

Se ha contactado la compafiia de camién Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking y el hotel Embassy Suites, ya
que han ofrecido el mejor precio. Solamente 40 estudiantes irén al paseo y el costo por estudiante sers de $350. La

Transportacién: Camién y chofer estin certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se ha desarrollado de
acuerdo con la ley estatal.

Hoteles: El comité de planificacion estard trabajando con el personal del hotel para desarrollar un plan de seguridad
para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes estaran en un solo anexo del hotel. El personal del hotel conocers el horario de

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistiran al paseo serdn Gellie, Luna y J. auregui. Todos los
miembros del personal han sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

Paginas pertinentes en:
() La constitucién, paginas
() MOU, paginas

62




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School Agenda Item# IIG

Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018
Subject: 7* Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

[ Information Ttem Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

LIXOE0

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

The 7. grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Los Angeles. Students
will be attending an extensive workshop at the Museum of Tolerance in Beverly Hills, CA. The Language Academy
was awarded a grant to offset half of the workshop costs. During the mandatory parent meeting that will take place
on Tuesday, April 3, 2018, parents will be presented with the following information:

1. Students will leave on Wednesday, May 9 at 6am and will return on Friday, May 11- at 4pm.
2. Students will participate in the all-day workshop on Thursday, May 10th.
3. Students will leave hotel to return home at given time.

Neumann LTD. Limousine, Embassy Suites in Glendale have been contacted as they have offered the best prices.
About 61 students will be going and the cost per student is $300. The goal is that each student should raise this
amount prior to going on the overnight trip. In previous meetings, parents discussed possible fundraisers that have
included the jog-a-thon, snack sales, Mixed Bag fundraiser, etc.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this
field trip are explored and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place:

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The schedule has been developed in
accordance with state law.

Hotels: Planning committee will be working with Embassy Suites in Glendale staff to develop a security plan for
students. Students will be consolidated to one wing of the hotel. Hotel staff will be apprised of school schedule,
meals will be taken as a whole group. Students will share a room with a 4 student of the same sex to 1 room ratio,
Parent volunteers will have shared rooms and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Volunteers: All parents/guardians who have attended the mandatory chaperone orientation are welcome to
chaperone the field trip. However, parents are required to get fingerprinted and cleared through the Department of
Justice. Volunteers with violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. In addition, parents must fundraise or
pay for their portion of the trip. Volunteers will be assigned a group of students to supervise throughout the trip
including evening/night watch, Currently two (2) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Luna-Franco, Lomeli and Ferreira. All staff members have

been CPR/First Aid trained.
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages

Date: 03/16/2018 () MOU, pages 63




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# ITIG

Fecha de 1a Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Paseo de séptimo grado

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
X] Conferencia/Accién

Accion

(I

O

Comité: Liderazgo escolar
Informacion:
La clase del séptimo grado, junto con maestros y padres, estd planeando un viaje a Los Angeles. Los estudiantes
estaran asistiendo a un taller extenso en el Museo de Tolerancia de Beverly Hills, CA. La Academia de Idiomas
recibié una beca para compensar la mitad del costo del taller. Durante la reunién obligatoria de los padres, que se
llevara a cabo el martes, 3 de abril, se presentara la siguiente informacién a los padres:
1. Los estudiantes saldran el miércoles, 9 de mayo a las 6 a.m. y regresaran el viernes, 11 de mayo a las 4

p.m.

2. Los estudiantes participaran en el taller todo el dia el jueves, 10 de mayo.

3. Los estudiantes se iran del hotel para regresar a sus casas a la hora dada.
Se ha contactado la compafiia de camién Neumann LTD. Limousine y el hotel Embassy Suites en Glendale, ya que
han ofrecido el mejor precio. Solamente 61 estudiantes iran al paseo y el costo por estudiante serd de $300. La meta
es que cada estudiante recaude esta cantidad antes de ir al viaje. En la reunién, los padres discutieron posibles
recaudaciones de fondos incluyendo el jog-a-ton, ventas de bocadillos, Mixed Bags, etc.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compafiias de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA y asesoria legal, para garantizar
que toda 4rea de esta excursi6n sea explorada y los protocolos adecuados se establezcan. Se han tomado las
siguientes medidas de seguridad:

Transportacién: Camién y chofer estan certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se ha desarrollado de
acuerdo con la ley estatal.

Hoteles: El comité de planificacién estard trabajando con el personal del hotel para desarrollar un plan de seguridad
para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes estaran en un solo anexo del hotel. El personal del hotel conocers el horario de
los estudiantes, las comidas se serviran para todo el grupo. Los estudiantes compartirdn habitaciones: cuatro
estudiantes del mismo sexo en cada cuarto. Los padres voluntarios compartiran habitaciones y tendrén la
responsabilidad de supervisar a los estudiantes por las tardes y las noches.

Voluntarios: Todos los padres/tutores estin que han atendido la junta mandataria seran bienvenidos a ser
acompafiantes del paseo. Sin embargo, se requiere que los padres obtengan aprobacion por medio de huellas
digitales del Departamento de Justicia. Voluntarios con violaciones no serén elegibles para participar en el paseo.
Ademés, los padres deben recaudar o pagar su porcion del paseo. Los voluntarios estarin asignados un grupo de
estudiantes para supervisar durante el vigje, incluyendo las tardes y noches. Actualmente, hay dos (2) padres
voluntarios apuntados para participar.

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistirn al paseo seran Luna-Franco, Lomeli y Ferreira.
Todos los miembros del personal han sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

64



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School Agenda Item# IITH
Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018

Subject: 6" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip to Alliance Redwoods

[ Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

[[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[J Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

The 6+ grade classes, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Occidental, CA.
Students will be attending an earth science camp with Alliance Redwoods Outdoor Education. Students will also
have the opportunity to go to Alliance Redwood Camp Grounds and apply concepts-learned in science, as well as
learning team building and leadership skills. A mandatory meeting has taken place and the following has been
discussed:

1. We will leave on Monday, April 30 at 8am and return Wednesday, May 2~ at 3pm.

As of today, all 68 students will be going and the cost per student is $195. The goal is that each student should raise
this amount prior to going on the overnight trip. At the meeting, parents discussed possible fundraisers including
Jog-a-Thon, snack sales, etc.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this
field trip are explored and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place:

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The schedule has been developed in
accordance with state law.

Cabins: Teachers will be working with staff at Alliance Redwoods to develop a security plan for students. Alliance
Redwoods’ staff will be apprised of school schedule, meals will be taken as a whole group. Students will share a
cabin with 7 students of the same sex to 1 chaperon cabin ratio. Parent chaperon will have to share a cabin with a
group of students and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Chaperones: All parents/guardians are welcomed to chaperone the field trip. However, parents are required to get
fingerprinted and cleared through the Department of Justice. Parents with violations will not be eligible to
participate in the trip. Chaperones will be assigned a group of students to supervise throughout the trip including
evening/night watch. Currently ten (10) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Anguiano and Hayes. All staff members have been

CPR/First Aid trained.
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 03/16/2018 ( ) MOU, pages

65



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==y

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# IIIH

Fecha de la Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Paseo de sexto grado a Alliance Redwoods

[ Articulo de informacién
] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién
Accién

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

Informacién:

Las clases del sexto grado, en colaboracién con maestros y padres, estdn planeando un paseo a Occidental, Ca. Los
estudiantes asistirdn a un campamento de ciencia de la tierra con la educacién al aire libre de Alliance Redwoods.
Los estudiantes también tendran la oportunidad de ir al campamento de Alliance Redwoods Y aplicar conceptos que
hayan aprendido de ciencias, incluyendo cémo trabajar en equipo y desarrollar habilidades de liderazgo. Durante la
reunion obligatoria que se llevé a cabo la semana pasada, se present6 la siguiente informacion a los padres:

1. Los estudiantes partiran el miércoles, 30 de abril a las 8 de la mafiana y regresaran el miércoles, 2 de mayo
alas 3 de la tarde.

Suponiendo que por lo menos 68 estudiantes asistan al paseo, el costo estimado por cada estudiante es de $195. La
meta es que cada estudiante debe recaudar esta cantidad antes de asistir al paseo. En una reunién previa, los padres
discutieron posibles recaudaciones de fondos incluyendo el Jog-a-thon, ventas de bocadillos, etc.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compafifas de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA y asesoria legal, para garantizar
que toda drea de este paseo se explore y se establezcan protocolos adecuados. Las siguientes medidas se seguridad
se han establecido:

Transportacién: El autobis y el conductor estan certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se ha
desarrollado de acuerdo con la ley estatal.

Cabafias: El comité de planificacion esta trabajando en colaboracién con el Campamento de Conferencia de
Alliance Redwoods, Inc. para desarrollar un plan de seguridad para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes seran
consolidados a una sola 4rea del campamento. El personal del campamento estar4 informado del horario de la

Voluntarios: Padres son bienvenidos para ser chaperones en este paseo. Se requiere que los padres obtengan
aprobacién por medio de huellas digitales del Departamento de Justicia. También se pide que se revisen en cuestién
al TB. Voluntarios con violaciones no serin elegibles para participar en el paseo. Ademés, los padres deben
recaudar o pagar su porcién del paseo. Los voluntarios estaran asignados un grupo de estudiantes para supervisar
durante el viaje, incluyendo las tardes y noches. Planeamos llevar un total de diez (10) padres voluntarios.

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistirén al paseo seran Anguiano y Hayes. Todos los
miembros del personal han sido entrenados en RCP v primeros auxilios.

66



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Ttem# I11-I

Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018
Subject: 2018-2019 Academic Calendar

[]  Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[1  Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[1  Conference

Conference/Action

N Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

LAS leadership is proposing the attached academic calendar for school year 2018-19. The academic calendar reflects a
student start date of Monday, August 13, 2018 and last day of F riday May 31, 2019. Certificated staff work day begins
August 1, 2018 and ends on Tuesday, June 1 1,2019.

The proposed calendar reflects 179 instructional days, and an earlier end date due to the anticipated core building
renovations in summer of 2019. Instructional minutes for all grade levels have been tabulated and continue to exceed the
state mandated requirements.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board approve the 2018-2019 Academic Calendar.

Attachments:
Academic Calendar 2018-2019
MOTION
Academic Calendar
2017-2018

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer
Petree, Kathy
Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership () Charter, pages 67
Date: 3.9.2018 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo de Agenda # ITI-I

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Calendario Académico 2018-2019

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

LXOO0O0

El Liderazgo Escolar de LAS desea proponer el calendario académico adjunto para el afio 2018-2019. El calendario
académico empieza el lunes, 13 de agosto del 2018 y termina el viernes 31 de mayo de 2019. Dias de trabajo de personal
certificado comienzan el 1 de agosto del 2018 y terminan el martes, 11 de junio del 2019.

El calendario refleja 179 dias de instruccion, y fechas tempranas de comienzo y fin, en comparacién con afios pasados,
debido a las renovaciones de del edificio principal durante el verano del 2019. Los minutos de instruccion por dia contintian
excediendo el limite requerido por el estado.

Recomendacién:
Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe el calendario académico 2018-2019.

Documentos Adjuntos:
Calendario Académico 2018-2019 MOCION
Calendario Académico
2017-2018

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene
Singh, Ravindar

Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar () La constitucién, paginas 68
Fecha 3.9.2018 ( ) MOU, péginas




sAog

[ouononnsup 641
sAop yiom peT

69

sApg jpuoponiysuy 0 sAbq jouoponisuy zz sAnq jpuonanizsuy Tz sAbq jouopaniysuy 91
sAop yiom V4 [ sAop yiom zz shop yiom 1z sAop yiom g1 TE
6T . y g ‘TE 0F 6T 8¢ 9T LEM 0F 62 8C EEM i vz
(4 i & 97 T ¥e £7 [44 4 0z 61 gem [ /2 [14 ¥z £2 44 Iz ZEM 1z | oz 6T 8T LT 8Zm
ST B [ ot 6. 43 9T ST ¥1 N SEM [ D¢ 8T 53 9T ST : TEM LA S O Lzm
8 1 ¢ S 1 s v | e % T at 6 8 L 9 s vem | ET 1| ot 6 g L oem L 9 S v ozm
T, 4 P 14 ) 9 14 € 11 67m
jeg [ [ Pem [ any [ uow [ ung jes uy nyj PaM anl [ uopy [ uns jes nyjy PaMm an| Uo uns jes [’E] nyy Pam an| uol ung
6102 aunf 6107 Aeiy 6T0Z idy 6102 ydiep
sAbq jouosonizsuy 6T sAoq ppuoctonisuy gt sAoq jpuopaniysuj o soq jpuoianisuy 9T
sfop yiom g1 sAop yiom gt sAop yiom or Q€ sAop yiom 9r
8¢ LT 9T STm 1€ (i3 6C £z m 6T £ 0g 62 8¢ T 92 ST STm
f44 1c [if4 vm |9z ST 4 (34 (44 ] ozm [44 ST (s 81
ST | T €T [43 - €M 61 8L | 1 9T ST 6TM ST v | €T (41 I L LTm L1 9T | ST "1 ¥l [ 8T SRR T vim
8 1 ¢ Cll s | v | € wm ¢T. | I% 0T [3 8 L |79 8TMm 8 L 1 8 1T s v 1 € T 7277 om ar 8 L |9 S ===t £TM
T S T £ I
IF] YL [ PoM | eni | uoly | “ung 18S 14 ML | pam | sny TUuow T uns I3 U4 | nyrTpsm [ ang [ uow | ung €S 114 N4l | P> [ snp [uoy | uns
6107 Atenugaj 6102 AMenuef 8107 Jaquiadag 8107 JaquianoN
sAoQ jpuopanysuy g7 sAoq jouopnasu; g1 sAoq jpuonanisuy g1 sAoq jpuononnsuy o
shop yiom gz sAop yiom 61 sAop yiom g7 sApbp yiom ¢
1€ 0g 62 Ztm 67 82 LT 9T 4 174 im 1€ - | 0¢ 67 8¢ LT 9z £m =
£ 9¢ 114 T 4 (44 M [44 ST ['74 6T 8T LT om | st | v | e [44 1z 14 &1 wm
0z 6T 8T LT 9T ST. OT™ |’ 6T T €T T T 0t SM 8t | ur 91 ST VT £1 2T ™M
€T T [ 3 8 &m t ] 9 S 2 L I BT 3 8 L 9 e
5 [Z € z T am _ ¥ € T T
1es nyj Pam any uopy ung jes uy :E.'Ew\s | enp | uo | “ung 1es 14 nyj PaM onl | uo [ uns
8102 2990320 810z Jaquiaydas 810z 1sndny
SABBM HOM O/S93MW (BUOfDNISU| /€
Spu3 193sawag +\.t.h » 2N SaDHON mmWLMDh& X
V6T SAVQ XYOM 43V.1S QIIVILNIAIND),
6L 16T shep yiom 8I'8'€ N 14vyd SAOPYIOM [DUOISSafold
1€ sAepijoy sAbg jpuononssuy 6.1 TIA 6LT SAVQ TWNOLLINYLSNI
sAep pauapior sAoq pauaypioys
= o 6T0Z-8T0Z 4epuaje) olwapesy ol ity

OLNINVYHIVS 410 AWIAVIV IDVNONVT




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Article # IVA
Board Meeting Date: March 16,2018

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference

[] Conference/Action

D Action

Committee: School Leadership
Recommendation:

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on March 1, 2018, and addressed the following agenda items:
*  Report Cards & Progress Reports
©  Grade Level Homework Expectations
*  Charter and LCAP Goals: Internal and External Accountability
o ELPAC
©  Reading Intervention for Gr6
©  LAS Charter Reading
* PD, Curriculum and Assessments
0 Cyber Civics purchase
©  K/1 Reading Assessment discussion
©  PD: ELD and Math

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Campos () Charter, pages
Date: 3.16.18 () MOU, pages

70



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo de Agenda # IVA
Fecha de la reunén: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Comité del Disefio Curricular

X Articulo de informacién
Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia

Conferencia/Accién

Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién:

El Comité de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reuni6 el 1 de marzo de 201 8, y discutid los siguientes temas:
. Boletas de calificacion y reportes de progreso
®  Expectativas de tarea de nivel de grado
O Metas del Charter y LCAP: Responsabilidad interna y externa
o  ELPAC
©  Intervenci6n de lectura para grado 6
¢ Lectura del Charter de LAS
*  Desarrollo profesional, Plan de estudios y evaluaciones
©  Compra Civica Cibernético
©  Conversacién de Evaluacién de lectura K/1
©  Desarrollo profesional: Desarrollo del idioma inglés y matematicas

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Campos () Charter, pages
Date: 3.16.18 () MOU, pages

71



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: ELPAC

X Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
[C] Conference

[ ] Conference/Action

D Action

Committee: Bersola

Recommendation:

Please see attachments.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 3.16.18

— )

Agenda Article # IVB

Pertinent Pages in
() Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

e

72



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de junta de la Mesa: 16 de marzo de 2018

Tema: Pruebas de Suficiencia en el Idioma Inglés de California (ELPAC)

X Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion de la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién anticipada: )

Conferencia
Conferencia/Accién
Accién

Comité: Bersola

Recomendacion:

Favor de ver documentos adjuntos.

Articulo de la agenda # IVB

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Fecha: 3.16.18 () MOU, pages

73



A PARENT GUIDE TO UNDERSTANDING
The English Language Proficiency
Assessments for California (ELPAC)

PR AL L T e AT SRS SN G AT s e TRl e ST BT T g e SRR R et e AL I SRR et s o L o o
& 2 o By g L, ,

The ELPAC is the test that is used to measure how well
students in kindergarten through twelfih grade understand
English when it is not their primary language. The ELPAC
is taking the place of the California English Language
Development Test (CELDT). Information from the ELPAC
nelps your child’s teacher provide support in the right areas.

The ELPAC has two parts:

Students will take the Initial Assessment if:

the student has a primary language

other than English, The Summative Assessment is given to
Who the student has not taken the CELDT students who are .lden'tlﬁed as an English
or ELPAC before, and learner on the Initial Assessment.

the student has not been classified
before as an English iearner.

" . N The Summative Assessment is used to
: "!'thzl_mttlai As§&ssmené N ;fsz ? o ident:;y measure the skills of English learmers. The
What | °U05Ms as either an English leamer who | Z00 "= help teli the school or district if
naeds‘ Supp ori_to{l»eam‘ E_ngbsh, oras the student is ready to be reclassified as
proficient in English. proficient in English.

Students are given the Initial Assessment Students who are English learners are

oy ) ) given the Summative Assessment every
When \sagtr:zl; l:-30 days of when they enroll at the spring between February and M ay until

they are reclassified as English proficient.

California Department of Education - June 2017



A Parent Guide to Understanding the ELPAC (continued)

e mmrea o e o  mr it vy : o e S el T e SRS e me L = -
e e i s o e St T T L T, R v, LY P e B T S R AT e 7 T, TSR TR ST e e e [ n S ‘

The ELPAC tests four different areas:

Do stﬁdents with disabilities take the ELPACY

Yes, the ELPAC has been designed so that students, including those with special needs, can
participate in the test and demonstrate what they know and can do. As 2 result, the test includes
accessibility resources that address visual, auditory, and physicat access barriers—allowing virtually
all students to demonstrate what they know and can do.

How Can | Help My Child Get Ready for the ELPAC?

You are an important part of your child’s education. Some things you
can do to help your chiid are:

¥ Read to your child, or have your child read to you in English, daily,

E  Use pictures and ask your child to tell you in English what they see
in the picture or what is happening in the picture.

B Talk to your child’s teacher about which areas of iearning English
(listening, speaking, reading, writing) he or she may need extra help.

& Discuss the test with your child. Make sure he or she feels
comfortable and understands the importance of taking the test.

v
<LF

The ELPAC is aligned with the California English Language Development Standards. These

standards can be found at: http_://www.cde.ca.gov/sg/e!ier/doguments/eldstndsgublication14.gdf.

For More Information:

More information about the ELPAC can be found on the
California Departmient of Education ELPAC Web page at: htip://www.cde.ca.qgov/ta/ltg/ep/ or at the
Educational Testing Services ELPAC Web page at: http://www.elpac.org/.

More information about your child’s ELPAGC scores can be found by
contacting your child's teacher and/or the school office.

ELPAC

nglish Language Proficlency
+  Assessments for California




SESEmETIRrTE LCLSTRIDARILY CaeT A Es PR b ryods 5 S A DR Rl SRR, s e S Lo

N GUIA DE PADRES PARA COMPRENDER LAS »
Pruebas de Suficiencia en el
Idioma Inglés de California (ELPAC)

BN I WL AR AT It Lot e L - g,

Las Pruebas de Suficiencia en el Idioma Inglés de California fay
(English Language Proficiency Assessments for California, gl Py

ELPAC) se usan para medir qué tan bien comprenden inglés los "” @
estudiantes de jardin de nifios af 12° grado cuando su lengua 4 1 =
materna no es el inglés. Las pruebas ELPAC reemplazan '
las Pruebas para Medir el Desarrollo del inglés en California
(California English Language Development Test o CELD 7).
La informacion de las ELPAC ayudaré al maestro de su hijo a
determinar en qué areas le tiene que proporcionar apoyo.

Ve P -—",
k& N

Lot & R i

¥ \-w*'vwv?—‘--'z‘ﬂlf“‘ - -Dr'.iwiw_qv-&\ 'v’mum'm:n—#‘ub\%
: i A

SoEral ¢
% : 4 ]
1 o k. I | . 1: "g .

SR | GESRGSR P e &

as EiL

el T

PAC tienen dos partes:

Rl AT e

Los estudiantes tomaran la Evaluacién
inicial (Initial Assessment) si:

la lengua materna del estudiante nc es La Evaluacién sumativa (Summative
Quién el inglés Assess.ment)’se administra a estudiaptes
: el estudiante no ha tomado las pruebas aprendiendoe inglés como segundo idioma
de CELDT o ELPAC anteriormente; y en la Evaluacion inicial.

' el estudiante no ha sido clasificado como
aprendiendo inglés anteriormente.

Los estudiantes clasificados como
estudiantes aprendiendo inglés como
segundo idioma tornaran la Evajuacion
sumativa todas las primaveras, entre febrero
y mayo, hasta que se los reclasifique como
proficientes en inglés.

Los estudiantes tomaran la Evaluacién
Cuéndo | inicial en un plazo de 30 dias de haberse
inscrito en la escuela.

California Department of Education « Junio de 2017 — Spanisﬂ



Guia de padres para comprender las pruebas ELFAC {continuacion)

E

¢Los estudiantes con discapacidades tienen que tomar las ELPAC?

Si. Las ELPAC han sido disefiadas para que todos los estudiantes, incluso aquellos con necesidades
especiales, puedan participar en la prueba y demostrar lo que saben y puede hacer. En consecuencia,
las pruebas incluyen recursos de accesibilidad para abordar barreras de acceso visual, auditivo y fisico
permitiendo a virtualmente todos los estudiantes demostrar lo que saben Y pueden hacer.

T e A T NS - T DEETSTAIEL § R MR ) § w—amm'.:wmvnv‘wv;-'w-:'-::;ma--:.uu:m«::g

¢Coéme puedo ayudar a mi hijo a prepararse para las FLPAC?

i Usted es una parte importante de ia educacion de su hijo. Algunas cosas
que puede hacer para ayudar a su hijo son:

B Leerle a su hijo, o pedirle a su hijo que le lea a usted en inglés todos los dias.

B Use figuras v pidaie a su hijo que le diga en inglés-lo que ve en Ia figura
o lo-que esta ocurriendo en Ia »«,ﬁgu:'a;g :

& Pregantele al maestro de su hijoen :_c’;uéjér'easjfdéi~'épgr‘:eﬁdi'z"aje.defjingr_‘és i

R .

} ;(cbr’nprensién':~auditiva‘,' expresién: oral, lectura e_s‘cﬁtura-‘)”nécesﬁaf; DR
= ;-j'Hab;é},ﬁop'jsu;h;jo‘~_s¢bre ia prueba; Trate
L comprendala nmportancladetomarlap

"’t‘q‘ue ‘
eba, -

Las ELPAC estén alineadas con los Estandares académicos del desarrolio del inglés

como segundo idioma de California. Puede encontrar estos estandares en:
httg://www.cde.cg.ggv/gg/ellen_'[documents/elgstndsggblication14.gdf.

Para més informacién:

Puede encontrar més informacion sobre las ELPAC en a pagina web de ELPAC del Departamento
de Educacion de California (California Department of Education) en httg://www.cde.ca.govlta/tgjgpj
O en la pagina web de ELPAC de Educational Testing Services: http://www.elpac.org/.

Puede encontrar mas informacion sobre el puntaje obtenido por su hijo en las
pruebas ELPAC comunicandose con el maestro y/o la oficina escolar de su hijo.

% ELPAC

e English Language Proficiency
d Assessments for California

I e el S ol el TR W Ty WS W T PR A s ey e v s - o [

_ 77



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

/
Agenda Item# IV.C
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: Finance Committee

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

Action

U

Committee: Finance Committee Members: Brenda Luna, Miguel Pérez, Frica Frederiksen, Ann Hubbell, Richard
Gonzilez, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales. Board members present Ravindar Singh.

Summary: The Finance Committee met March 9, 2018. The following is a summary of the discussion that took place at
the meetings:

Reviewed Financial Summary of activity through February 2018

Reviewed mid-year budget revisions

Reviewed the multi-year budget

As tasked by the Facilities Committee, reviewed the financial impact of the Core Building Modernization
Project including verifying that sufficient reserves are in place to complete the project.

®
Documents Attached;
1. Financial Summary
2. February 2018 Budgets v. Actuals
3. February 2018 Cash Flow
4. February 2018 Balance Sheet

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 03.12.2018

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

78



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IV.C,

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Reporte de Comité de Finanzas

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accibén

HOO0O0OX

Comité: Comité de Finanzas: Brenda Luna, Miguel Pérez, Erica F rederiksen, Ann Hubbell, Richard Gonzélez, Teejay
Bersola, Judy Morales. Board members present Ravindar Singh.

lo que se revisé:

*  Resumen de actividad financiero hasta el 28 de febrero del 2018
*  Revisiones al presupuesto a mediados del afio
*  Presupuesto multi-afio
®  Segtin las indicaciones del comité del Plantel Escolar, el comité de finanzas analiz6 el proyecto para modernizar
el plantel escolar (seccién interior) incluyendo las reservas fiscales necesarias para completar el proyecto.
[ ]
Documentos adjuntos:

1. Resumen de Finanzas

2. Resumen de actividad financiera febrero 2018

3. Finanzas del mes de febrero 2018

4. Flujo de efectivo del mes de febrero 2018

5. Saldo actual del mes de febrero 2018
Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min, Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, paginas__
Fecha: 03.12.2018 () MOU, p4aginas

79



Business and Development LZpecialists
for Charier Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through February 2018
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

February 2018 Activity

*  Virtually no revenue activity with only about $54K in the month of F ebruary (see page 3 of the budget vs.
actuals). We are short about $367K from what we expected as of February, and the variance here was state
aid and property tax were deposited in March

*  Spent $456K in February which is otherwise consistent with what we spent previously. Major variances
are:

©  Appears that we’re going to save money on SPED staff projections (see page 4 of the budget vs
actuals), which appears to be offset by some additional contracted SPED services (page 6 of the
budget vs. actuals)

©  Health insurance appears to be significantly over YTD (page 4 of the budget vs. actuals), but looks
like it’s just March paid early

o Still have quite a bit of spending to do as it relates to some furniture and computer spending (page
5 of the budget vs. actuals) in the next 4 months or this will pop up as savings

Balance Sheet Activity through F ebruary 28. 2018

e $5.00MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at some point,
currently projected to be repaid in June 2018 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow Projections)
e Still projecting a $3MM cash position minimum through the end of the year.

Forecast Revisions

*  Since the budget was just revised, no budget adjustments due to actual activity/trends
-1 did certify the rates about $140 lower per ADA or about a 1% change in the rate than previously
assumed, which results in about a $82K decrease if LAS stays at the 96%. If LAS continues on the trend of
97%, this will go away, but we won’t see a big jump in operating income because of the 2™ haif ADA as
we normally do.

Housekeeping Matters

*  EdTec has received some guidance that schools should formally designate the one-time funds listed under
8590 All Other State Revenue for a one-time investment at a board meeting. The recommendation is to
formally pass a resolution to earmark the $80,777. EdTec is recommending earmarking these funds at the
next board meeting for the increased amounts being spent on books/reference materials and increased
computers, which were initially structured as one-time expenses.

Page 10of 1

80



8l0z/6/e

u Jead ay) JnoybBnouy) yoeosdde Bugunooae sy jo SAIRIBYB §] YoIym ‘Yjuow 3

81

"awip Jano Aygel| syy Buionpal Yeays aouejeq 84} uo pajosyai si Jusuodwiod |edipund sy “Juswsiels Swiodul 3l uo pajospal si 8IIBS 1G9P 40 JuaUCdWOD Jsalajul ayl

‘J98ys aouejeq sy} o) payl

351AI5S 398q U0 Jj0N

‘uojeaidap pue uofiezjeyides Joye aq 0} pajedionue si dUB[eq pun} ay) aseym jo SAldBYRI S§ SUWINjoD sedsl0} pue J186png 8y} Ul sauejeq pury m:_ucw ayt

Us9s1 Jsow sy yfineay) Jesys asuejeq 3L} uo uoyisod Aynba auy ayojew suwnjoo 2jep 0} Jeak pue yiuow Jusds) jsow sy ybnouwy soueleq purny Bujpus ay|
‘asuadx;

Us pue pazjendes ale sasusdxe asay; ‘Pue Jead Jy “Juswale)s BWodUl 3y} uo say,

(s56'18) 68'v61'8 vve'osz's (z90°ve2) 12€'v50'8 65Z'0z8"L 652'0Z¢°L S65°0LL°L £65°0p5'L {selAnoY aimpusdx3 [endes Buipnouy) eg pund buipuy
B - (000'g91) - 000°891 [{¥TR) - - S3ABRY ainjipuadx3 jepdes
{556'18) 68 V6l 8 vwEelze (z90'995) 1Z5%50'8 6528802 8206062 S65'01L'L €65065'L (BuneiadQ) sauejeg pung buipug
(556'+8) 508'2€Z 09L'6L (z90°995) L81'L6 (sze'sop) (o5'10v) €00°0L} (Ob4's9) swoodu) bunesado
- Z51'8z 251'82 - z51'8g z51'82 Juauysnipy npny
. ap's oly'e - olv'e olv'g usugsnipy s0[3 pu3 Jesp
- 9102262 910'2z6'L - 9L0'726'L 910'226'2 §65°0L2'2 £65°0p5', £02°509'2 {peupneun) souejeg Buuuibeg
aosuejeg puny
80L VL {ss6°18) S08°L£2 09261 *(z90"995) L8L°L6 (sze'sop) (2os‘Lot) £00°0LL {oL1s9) awodu| Buiesedp
189°128° - £56'686's £56'686°G (eec'a61) 9SE'ELT'e 689°Zep's ov9'ssh 6Zv'eLy 159'8L9 sasuadx3 jejo
£2P'6LS - 000'555 000655 - - - - - - uonieaidsg
Llg'sey o Lye'ese’) 1¥6°95€"L (206'151) €2L'62L 0e9'ies $6.'L6 Tl 8v6'0cE sainypuadx3 BuijeledQ JayiQ pue EELIIVETS
6L1'50L - 225'2Le 225242 PLLLS aLs'8lT £0p'201 1¥9'6L pos'0L 9089 sa|ddng pue sxoog
828'LLY'L - P8Yr'508'e vav'sog's (6e5'86) PARS 44 259'e€€2 /61'8ee 8Lo'lee £06°0vE Siysuag pue uoyesuadwod
sasuadxgy
S6E‘E9Z'E (ss6‘18) 654°422'y £12°608°9 (62L'99¢) £60°Le8s P9E‘PI6'T zeL'vs Zebep9 9519 anusAay fejo |
SPE'TT - 000°04 000'0L 886 299'ep §59'2p £09'T vi8'c 9£6'ZL Siueld pue bussiespuny
Z9v'ee - L8185 L€L'38 (9L0'kL) 169°GE Si9'%e [:{*4 8E0'Y orL'L S8nuanay |ea07]
zLL'8ze - 8Lz 218'12L b2 <4 £26'0L8 S¥0'e6E 90Z'LS £92'/8 y8z'seL SaNUBN3Y sjelg JaYI0
862911 - [ A (S 9120 Sle'g 169°22) oo 895's8 - oNusAay |esopay
150'292'2 (556'L8) 9se'eel's Le'sie's (665'61Lp) 868'06.'C 662'1L8'C - v89'89Y 28L°09% Justiappul 4497
anusAay
ASVANNS
Buluewsy (1seosioy Isedaloy 1obpng panoiddy (Jobpng QLA «m.mu:m QLA [enpy qa4 uer 29Q
jsedslo juaung usung $s3| D;v
‘sA Jabpng) ERIVETEYY
aoueLEA
j8bpng lenjoy

240 | ofieg

8102 ‘gz Aienige4 jo sy
s[enjoy 'sa }obpng

ojusuieldes jo Awepeoy abenbue ay )



81L02/6/¢
9195 9°19§ vav oL
8'66 8'66 8L
Lo6L 1061 oV
e L'he €1
vav
%0096 %0096 ebeseny
%0096 %00°96 8L
%00'96 %0096 9
%00°96 %00°96 €M
% vay
S85 85 pajjosu] fejo)
voL oL 8L
86l 861 Ead
€87 €82 €M
Alewwng juswyjoiug
leloq
BuilleWsy (15505104 ¥5E08i0d Jobpng peroiddy  (eBpna QL BT — QLA By Uer S|
Jsesalog usuny juaunn $83] QLA)
‘sA J8bpng) aouelep
@oueLen
jabpng lenjay

140 Z obeg

8107 ‘gz Aienuged jo sy
Siemay 'sA jebpng
Ojuswe.des jo Awepesy abenbue ay )

82



8102/6/€
_56£'892°¢ {556°18) 654'422°9 £12'608"9 ‘(sz4'99¢) £60°LEes P9E'v96°7 CZELYS CEV6ps LbSEL9

SPe'Z2 - 000'04 00002 886 199'op 559t £09'T v/8'S 9€6'Z)
s’ - 000°0p 000'0% LL8LL £99'92 8.p'8e GE6 208 180°0L
8yL'0} - 000'SH 000°G4 (s¥1's} 000°0L 258y z.9't €042 -
S£9'0L - 000'GL 000'GL (5£9°5) 000'0L sZe'y - 049 §58'Z
zop'ss - 2€£1'88 ZE1'8S (810'11) 169'se S/9'%T (%4 8£0'% orL'L
(292'6) - - - 1926 - 192'6 W 9296 L8V
000°s - 000's 000's (0o0') 000'e B ) - -
leg'ee = 000'se 000°'sE (z6€'61) 000°Le £09° - €01} -
000'e & 000'9 000'9 (009) 009'c 000'e - 005 005
(C]A] - 000y 000 8hp'L 1997 Sl 8/l ¥50'L £0Z

- - LE1'T P14 k493 yey'L lel'e - - -
pi gt - 000°9 000'9 £65 000y €55y - Siy -
zil'8eg - 48'ves 418'ves zel'ee £26'0L¢ S¥0'g6e 902’15 192'/8 ¥8Z'6EL
0Ee'/S = 008°€9L 008'c9L - 02p'90L 0Lp'901L - B 0zi'g0L
1s8'sg . 21108 114'08 (eav'el) 68e'op 9269z - 926'9 -
689'79 » S£6°001 GE6°00L viz'oL 1€5'57 ShZ'9e * SbZ'oe -

- - 8LL's 81’8 i8p'e 1€2's 8LL'8 - - 8LL'8
0Z9'2€ - 0029 00229 (op's) S8p'vE 080'sZ 080'sZ - -
82511 - 299'88Z 299'88Z 862'%Z Z80°6YL 08e'cLL 9zL'9z 96072 960'vZ
© - see'oL feraA] 06b'g SEL'6 sze'oL - - -
862'0LL - 6v¥'pre 67b'vheZ _9ltop Sl6'gs 169'221L ook 895's8 -

- - [:r4 (14 48 m 4 - - -
128'6 n 16561 16961 (92) 96L'6 0LL'8 - 8687 5
zie'ee - v0Z'vSL POZ'pSL 08L'0F 204'2L 268441 ooL 0/9'08 .
529'0L - 529'0L §29'0L - - - - - -

1502912 (6s6°18) 9SE'EEL'S Lle'sie’s (665'6LY) 868'06L°C 662'1/8'2 - 789'sey 28109y
yiZ'265 956°0L 804'00L"} 252'620'L LOELL 221'z6p ¥6Y'€05 - - aLL'loL
£v8'e9g G21's¢ 220'c04 £68°299 652'6) 88p'8ve 6z2'see = SLo'69L -
000°'L08‘) (280'881) 9/5'62¢8's 299'215 os'ver £82'056'L 925°828'L - 690'66Z 680'66Z

m:_:_mc_om (3seosioy 1se%9J0 Jebpng perouddy (1obpng QLA 18Bpng AlA [enjpy qo4 uer 98Q
Jse28104 uaung jusuny ssa) D._.C
'sA Jebpng) 2oueuep
ERU=TETY
jabpng lenjoy

L Jo ¢ abed

83

INNIATY TVIOL

Sjuetn pue Buisiedpung - v1018NS

Buisiespuny

ojeAld - suojeuo(]
Sjusied - suopeuoq
Buisieipunsuoneuog

SenuaAay [eao] - TYL01ENS

anusasy paziobajesun
|NusARY jeoo BYO IV
sdul plsid

$1PBHUOD pue sesy

FECY S

saleg asipueyasaly
swuonun

anuaAsy (2007 Jayi0

swoou] 9jeIs J2Yi0 - TvL0LEANS

s3sv

SnuUsAsy 8jeys JewO iy

enusasy Aisjjo slejg

Siuswiesinquiisy 1560 patepuepy

(&1e18) Jawesinquiiey uoneonp3 fepads
(o338} Juswapyuz - uoneanp3 jepadg
SIEBA Joud - sjuswuoipoddy sjels 0
sanusAay 93e3S Jauj0

3woou| felepa - TY10LENS

PaNIDY JON - [eiopad Ad
IR
1oL

awapRU3 - uoleINPT fepeds
anuanay [esopay

uswapRul 4497 - IVL0iaNs
soxe | Auedoid jo ner u sjooYyos Jepeyy

JUBWISRRUT JUNOIDY Uoljosiold Loyesnpg
PIV 81€1S - 4407 sjooyag Japeyn

£088
2088
Losg
0088

6668
6698
£698
098
0998
8£98
9e98
0098

9658
0658
0958
0ss8
28¢8
Lgeg
61€8
oo

1628
zez8
Leze
1818
oote

9608
2108
Liog

sweRug 4497

3NNIATH

8102 ‘8z Alenige jo sy
sjenyay sA jobpng

Ojuswelseg jo Awepeay abenbue ay |



8Loz/e/e

16022 - 9l6'sr8 9i6'ap8 (90z°28) 619'7LS 528109 18919 £95°68 $86'66
99€'L SSp°0L SSP'oL ¥90'e 5L 880°c - - -
018t 04L'%E 0LL'pE 015"t 0LL'ye 09z'se = 162'C z85'Y
SSZ'El [AaR 48 2L Yi s0e'8 158 81 ozt 449
££9'99 809'c8¢ 809'e8e (voz'ee) TLl'eTe a/6'oLe 699'LZ £0£'05 005'¥S
99p'2e 608'Z8 608'28 ©19'1) £eL'ey zre'os 002'8 ¥ps's 8€L's
2L9'EL £91°62¢ £91'e7¢ 200y 888'Z61 S8p'88l 68867 8£6'6Z Z00'0g
Loe'sLe - 8V0'LLL 8v0'LLL Pov's LiZ'cop L¥L'66E L2 E) +90°ze oze'se
9LL'vi - SZ1°06 5Z1'06 ¥2Z'L €/5'2s 6VE'Sh Z50's L freas
616'L8 - szL'osl SzL'e8l {956'2) 0s8'LoL 908'v0L 8£Z°gL o/e'8 ¥pS's
yEV'ZY - 85486 85t'86 oLyl VEV'LS ¥Z0'9s 19'8 ve6'e 182’y
ogg'sy - 9020} 90L°0E) (ogg'oL) SYZ'9L 9/8'98 £86°0L 818 19e'8
Les'sy - L05's8 105'88 608 €LZ'sy ¥95'6¢€ ¥E9's lo0'e §z9'e
SEL'OY ‘ 299'¢6 199'ce 855°c L60°LS ze9'1y s 8rp'e 00L'F
026 - 998'87 998'8Z (g8'c) SvL'sh 96561 £28°'c £6T'L 215
9EV'L06 - 0Z5'6€2'7 0zs'eezz 0£9'y vLL'9ee’L $80°Ze8°) 2L6'11Z 066'60Z 665602
poR'es - ves'selL ves'ast (g98'c) 908'08 199'v8 059'2) 0592 08921

- - 089'c 089 - 089'c 089'c - - -
080'80L b LLL'ege LLi'eoz (5£5'1) oL5'esl 160554 608'2Z 608'22 608'22
9615 - 68¥'90L 681'90L (v28'8) 6LL'z9 £66°0L vi8's v/8's vi8's
685'Zy - 0st'ss 05485 60261 020'se Log'st 8SL'S 6hL} 19
9po'LL - 0e8'LL 0€6°LL vi8's 85.°0L 88 - - -
L9e‘059 - 5/2'159'L SLZ'159°} (s¥L'0L) §92°066 ¥16°000°} 0sg'LoL Les'gol ¥E9'FOL

Bulueway (isesaloy Jsessio4 19bpng paaoiddy (1ebpng QLA 18bpng QLA fenjoy qed uer EER]

jsedalo usund sung ss8) D;v
'sA j@bpng) aoueliep
8oueuep
Jebpng lenjoy

L 40 ¢ abey

Silyaueg sakojdwz - Tvi01ans

Siyeuag ako(dw3 Jsyi0
soueinsy| dwe) siaxopn
3dueInsy| JuswAojdwaun
Sijauag alejapm @ yiesH
SAljeUIs)|y-01e0iPSN-IASYO
SYHiS

Spjeusg safojdwy

seafojdw3 paiyisseld - TYLOLENS

spunoiB/edueusiulely - payisse|D LYo
10042g Jayy - payisse|d Jeyio

saliejes Jayi0 paiissed

Saleles 200 B [2olR]) paysse|)

Solejes JojeJisiuwpy B Josiuedng pa se|0
Selie|es Hoddng paigisse|d

Hoddng gads

s3liejeg aply [euononysu payisseld
ssueles pay|ssejo

seafojdwz pajeaiye) - Tv101dnS

uolusalall| g AjIIqejunoooy ofwspesy
JBWWNg - pen u_wcuo

Q3dS pejedlige)

Sale|es Jojessiuiwpy B Josiedng pajeoyiuen
Aed snysang - ueyoes,

spuadijg - isyoes

sele[eS slayoea |

saliejeg pajeayipe)

84

00se
0092
005€
oove
ooee
ooLe
0oog

0g6e
506
0062
oovez
00gg
00cz
£0LT
ooz
000z

ov6l
0z6lL
(3313
ooel
€oLL
Lol
00LL
0004

sjousg g uoyesuadwoy

S3ASNAIX3I

8107 '8z Alenuga4 jo sy
S{enjoy sA Jjobpng

ojusuwesdes jo Awapeosy obenbue oy



8102/6/¢
6LL'S0L - 22522 22522 FLL'LS 915'81Z £0p°L91 L¥9'61 #9501 9089
W) - 0/€'s 0/g's (Lep) £68'% ¥8E'S - - -
Sb - Sl S oL oL - - * -
000°'S - 000°'s 000's 955y 955y - = - =
688/ 2 000'sH 000'Sk 68£'ce 000ty 19 L'z B -
6L0'0L . 000°LT 00022 619'c) 0092 186°01 pra ! - =
PBE'S - 0656 065’6 856°L ¥SL's 9Ly evp €L 9
] - 009 009 Sep 258 15 - - -
18'L - 000'SH 00051 L6'L 000'6 680'2 859 118 felord
05.'e - 000"y 000t LT £99'C 0sZ B - -
0z6'z - 000y 000t 185'L 199 080'L B 0oL 0oL
£95'C - 048's 0.8's 909 €le’s L0e'e 28t ¥eo B
6or'LL s 000°LZ 000'12 o747 00071 LES'6 86Z'L pLb'L 292
68L'e # 000's2 000'se (ppL's) 299'9L Li8'ie 209'L Sev'L 616
- - 01T 201'T (2oL) Sov'L 0Lz - - -
8iL'g - 000'8L 000°8L 8Ll 000°2L 288’1l sve'l 0LL 06
v - §/9'G §29'S (os¥) LLL'S 129's V.2 - €6
(062°¢) = 68Z'pS 682'%5 (SLL'g) £9v'6l 645'LS oze'e (4244 1zp's
166'C - 995'0L 995'0L (s2g) vro'L 6952 - - -
0007 - 0002 0002 <-4 ce8'L - b - -
T60'L = ovr'zL orr'zL L) PEE'LL 8ye'LL - - -
BuLEWoy (}se0104 1seoei04  jobpng perolddy  (eBpng QLA 19bpng QLA enpy o4 Uer 550
jsedalo4 Jueung Juauny SS8| QLA)
‘sA JebBpng) [oUBLEA
aouelep
18bpng jenjoy

1 Jo G abeg

sajjddng pue syoog - \y10.L8NS

sal|ddng g Juswdinb3 ‘aimiuing pajejey WI00JSSEID UON
Z swa)l pazijeyidesucy wooissel)

Jawdinb3 ga4s

0Ig$ Uey) sS9| Swey fenpiaipul) sseyndwo)

s3l|ddng @ Juswdinb3 ‘ainjiuny wooisse|D

$9|qRWNSU0D g3 dS

|looyosald Bswwng

Slensien S38Y

uspie)

saddng juswdojenag feuolssejoig
seljddng 34

saddng a0ui0O

saliddng @ sjeusiep jeuonongsuj
alemyog jeuonesnpy

salddng eipojsny

savInosay Aleigin

slelsjepy sauRiyey Jeyi0 3 SHoog
$891nosay wnjnalung ABojouyda |
$400qx8 | gIdS

SleuLjepy e[noLINg e10 1§ syooqxe ). paaciddy
saijddng ¥ s)o0g

85

8102 ‘82 Arenuge jo sy
s|enjoy *sA 1ebpng

ojuswelsdes jo Awepedy sbenbue ay |



8l02/6/€
Lig'sey - 1¥6'95€°L 1y6'9ge’)L {206°L51) £2L6LL 0E9°LER §6L'26 irziiel 8v6°0E€
128 4 000'¥7Z 00072 (eLL'e) 000'9L €LL'6L - L9g'S wL'T
8L - 008"} 0o08't L8 00Z'L €90°} 8L9 6 €L
516} = 008 008'y (s8) 00Z's S8e'e 902 4:Yir4 861
(oLs'g) s 7 - (ois'8) - oLs'e (6ee'9) ¥oL'L -
£LE'SL = 00005 00005 (889'%) 000'0¢ 889'vE 88L'L 000°G 000's
2o0L'e - 0008} 000°8) 2oL 00021 868°LL evZ'e oee -
oLL'zz - 000‘0g 000'0€ oLL'oL 0008} 06Z'L 06Z'L - -
SL9'7L - SL9'L SL9'L L0S'EL 105l - - - -
888 0 19L) 1oLt Log vLL'L €28 . - €45
viL'g - o6b'LL 06¥°LL 88t 089°Z -7 4 < - -
- - 052’2 0s2'2 (Liv'2) £€8'y 0SZ°2 . 0sZ 00s'‘9
S/8°4L - SL9'pL SI9%L 5009 S08°8 008°C 004k - -
(sp0'sl) : 000'05¢ 000052 (spo'6LL) 000'051 Sv0'692 He'Le 18L'gL 99Z'0LL
L'z . 000°2 0002 L01 299 095'y yoz'L . -
(zev) o 000'sz 000'sZ (szg's) 299'9L z6p'se 65p'T 6214 S99'CL
. - €68°L £68'L (51'¢) 9€EL'y £68°L - - -
(959'2) E 00522 005'22 (g5l '01) 000'sL 951's2 ¥Z8° 150's ove'L
(ezz) - 000's 000'6 (czL's) 000°9 [<IX] 6€0'L 865°L i3
009'L A 009°1 009'L 290'L 490} - - - -
3 - felor4 S€T (e6) Wl veT - - -
€867 - 000'GL 000°GL (8L0°2) 000°0L 810zL vl - 0g6'6
009'pS n 8£6'601 8/6'60L (82¢£'s5) - 8/€'s§ - - 8L€'ss
£99'G - 000°'9¢ 000'sg (eee’o) 00072 £EE'0E 285'C [{%44 0€8'LL
(virt) = 004 002 {002) 8g9 b8 osL 14 ze
@ g 0S5 055 (zz2) oee 255 €€ B 0z
1592} - 0£8°'28 0£8'z5 (L8p'c) 869'LE 6.1'se ze's 8v8', [384]
L6V'6€ - 28L'bS 28L'LS (s8z'z1) - S82'2L & B -
00008 - 00008 000°0¢ 00002 00002 - - - -
000's - 000°s 000's gge'e €€E's - - = -
1ST'L - 000'Z 0002 065 £eg'L evL - - -
2zy'se s 000's6 00066 (syz'9) €ee'e9 8/5'69 = €€8'SL 218'L
L6g - ozy ozy 152 08z 62 6 8 -
£LLZ ] 00v'Z 0ov'z €61°} orp't 182 - - -
8LS'glL . €020 €020 y8L'e 89p'cL S89°e - 18’ -
005°L1 - 005z 00§24 005'9 005'Z 000'} - - 000}
ave'e = 000°LL 000'LL (eee) £99'e 099'% - SBb'L -
0si - 00s't 00§'} (osg) 000'L 05€'L 90 - €€
0057 N 0052 005°C £99') 299°L - - - -
(558'2) - 000°0L 000°0L (88111} £99'9 SS8'L) pee'LL 0oL 002
£21'28 - S92'16 S92'/6 L0L'6Y £v8°p9 aL's - - -
00L's = 000'L2 000’1z (00€e’s) 00071 00€'SL 8/9'L 8L9') 602'L
Z68'0L - 000°¥5 000'%S (80L'2) 000°9¢ 80L'ey - 80L'Ey -
8228y - OvL'pSL ObLbSL (es9'2) 09Z'z0L Zir'sol LIT'HL 0LL'El S81'8Z
veS'Yy - 000'sy 000'sk sl 182’01 90¥'oy - 6¥p's 0069
¥9 - 00S'9 00s°'9 (e0L'2) 207 9’9 - 0zs'y -
(ts) 5 - - (3] - 1§ - - -
(v62'2) - 000's 000°9 ¥6L'p) 000y vel's ese'e - €02
(865) B 0002 0007 (goz'1) €ee’l 8657 8zy'L 9ze -
zeg's - 000°0L 000°0L 662 1999 89£°9 S€L vso'L 69/
Buiuewsy ()seosioq Isesaio4 1ebpng perciddy (1ebpng Q1A 1ebpng QLA [emoy go4 uer 28Q
jsedaloy aung jusung ss8| QLA)
'sA joBpng) dueLiep
eouRLiRA
1ebpng tenjoy

Z Jo g ebey

*dx3 BupesadQ Jayio 8 $90IAIDS - TYL0LENS

Xe4 3 suoydaja| - sUoESIUNWWOD
KiaAlleq pue sbejsod

S32 SYSGRM / Jallisju| - suofeojuNWWIOD
sasuedx3 Bupesado SNosue|RIsIY
9pNIS - uohepodsues)

saoneg Abojouyos)

saimisqng

WielsAg uoneuLou] Juepmg

$30IMBG Y)eeH juspnig

JuslWssassy Juspnig

Bupnioey yeis

spodg

Slojonusuj yoesu0) UoReonpy [eoedg
uswdofersq leucissajold A3dS
Waldoarsq [UOISSa0ld 8100 LoWWon
Juswdojensq jeuoissajoly

(panuooe jou) dxg Jp Joud
uolonpoiday pue Buguug

S99 ||l0Jheg

Buyinisey Juepnig pue Bugasuepy
$894 J8Y}Q pue sasusor]

sea4 |eba

e8| UBY) SS87 SUBOT - Jseusiu)
sesuadx3 Buisieipuny

buguudiabuly

safjjeuad pue saui4

sasuadx3 sdu) plelq

S99 JybisienQ JoMsIQ
Buipuadg §3g - f apLL,

se24 627 g3dS

Juswdojarsq preog

S3OIISS ssauisng

s994 Bupjueg

saljquiassy

sea 4 aAjeqSIULIpY

Bujute.| jussey

sea4 Buunoooy

juewdinbz Jay)o - 8oUBUSjUlRl PUB Sileday
s12Indwio - eduBUSIUlE PUE Siedey
Buipiing - saueusjuieyy pue sieday
ey

saseaT jusiudinbgy

SSRIN 1Y - ssmnn

sel|ddng ¢ saaieg Bujuepses ‘feLoyuer
1Y) - 9ouBINS U}

leuolssajoud - diysisquialy @ seng
JuswuesIuS B Sjeay - [ears)
Buibpo pue jeaes)

SlloL ‘Bunpeg ‘sbeajyy - [eaes)

$894 80UalzUOD)
sasuadx3 bunesado Jayi0 3 $82INI9G

86

810Z '8z Aleruge jo sy
S|enjoy 'sA Jebpng

ojuaweldes jo Awspeosy abenbue ay 1



8102/6/¢
p92pres‘L - £56'pEb's £56'PEY'S {ege‘29g) 95E'CET e 689'009°¢ 69v'viv 6Zv'6Ly 159'8L9
(000‘891) - - - (000°891) - 000°89} (LzL'il) - o
(ooo'sal) - - - {000'891) - 000'891L - - -
- - = - - - - (AR} - £
m:__.__wswm (1sedaloy }sedvloq 19bpng panciddy (1sbpng QLA 19Bpng QLA [eny g9 uer 28Q
jsedelog jusung juaung §S8) QLA)
‘s jeBpng) ! aoueLeA
ELIVETITY
jebpng fenjoy

240} ofieq

S3SN3IdX3 IVLOL

Aepno rexdes - vi01ans

107 Bupjiey 00€9
S8YS Jo Juawerosdul) g sapg 00L9
Aenno jeyiden 0009

8107 ‘8¢ Alenuga jo sy
S[enjoy 'sA Jobpng

ojusweldeg jo Awepeoy abenbue ay |

87



8L0z/6/e

88

9SL'ISV'E  VPL6ES'S  6ZbV09'S  el6'avis 098'900's  9£l'gee’s S08'%9L'S  g60'soc's 085°ZZY's 66V°0¥2's  £SL°062'S  ZLO'WRLW yse9 Bujpuz
= - = (oeL'el) = $6 H - - . - ey sabueyD jeays aouefeg Jayi0
- - - - - - - - - - - - uoyemardsq 3 aJnjipuadx3y (eyden
- - - - - - - - - - - - 1980 wue ] BuoT Jsyin
= - B - - - - - - - - - slqefed sases] epden
(tz9'ss) = b - 2 - (eve'ss) = - 3 : - (o) Buo) siqeded sueoq
- - - - - - - - - - - - (aun)) sjgeed sueo
00012 000'L2 000'12 000'4Z 856'LZ eli'zz o0L9'tz ol9'le ola'le 62z'sl (299'82) @108 sidyoea ] Io} dorgpjoyewng
(zes'ess't) B . (9ze's) 208'12 (ssc'e) ove (leg'y) ei'22) 9l9'sz (re'2s) (08g'15) 4B3 A JUBLING - B|qeARd S)UN0sDY
- - - - - - - - - - - - JB3 A Juelng - 8|qeAIedaY SjUNCYOY
- = S hizuw) - = (z88'¢2) - : - : 8 SIENUOJY JesA Joud - sesuadxy
o - J (L2z'Le) - = - - 2L B 1s8'sls B S[eniody Jea A Jold - senuanay
orL'ySL 508264 {sev'9e) (¥8e‘se) i51'2er £50'6L¥ [0 £o0'ell (ot1's9) (vaz‘oeL) ¥e8'siL {00s°ze) (6ze'1s) (ezi'zz1) {(mo15n0) mopuy yses bupesadg
(rs8121) £S6'VEV'S  8¥0'Lew 161's5s 8vo'26¥ sz8‘soy (314447 6Tr'eLy 159'829 £42'829 YSS'8bY 926'0L¥ 66€'29Z 2£8°L8) sasuadxg Jejoy
(000'g91) - : E = - (bzi'1) - - 000'g9L - 0sz'L 1266 - Aepno fended
ovi'ey LPE'9GEL  Lig'zo) 196'85) 118201 8857} S6L'26 LYZ'LEL 8v6'0ge £90'9Z4 rzs'eL z6L'98 961'0% L9000 sesuadx3 bupessdQ Jey)o § seoimiag
= e25'2Le 082'9z 082’9z 082'sz 08z'sz L¥9'61 ¥95'0) 908'9 60¥'S) 60v'7) 919'ke OLE'VY 288'L2 saiddng @ syoog
: vey'sos's  s6'z9g 196'L9¢ 156'29¢ 156'29¢ 161'gee 8lg'Ies £06'01€ 006'84§ s29'198 8Le'l5¢E zi'0s) £81'0Z1 Slyeusg ' uoljesuaduio)
sasuadx3y
988°2€9 6SL°422'9 ti9'00v EL8'Lop S0Z've6 88428 ey Tev'ere LYS'El9 609'26% 88¢'v95 LLv'sls 0L0'L6L 60L'51 SNUIAIY [ejoL
. 0000 986's 985's 985°S 985' 2092 vi8'e 9£6'2) £6L'11 oveLL 62y'y 049 - Siues9 pue Bulsiespuny
B 1£1'8g 99e'g 99g'8 99g'8 99¢e's 612 8£0'% arL'L £66°1 529’y vep'L £9¢'6 2ee's sanueAsy {200
¥99'59 Lig'ieL £1p'9g ¥p6'L8 £98'L6 68¢€'L2 90Z'1S L92'L8 ¥8Z'6el 960'72 LLLe 902'52 188'v} i8g'sl dWoou| 9lelS Jeyi0
vge'ee 6vP'prz 180’6 0§2'0§ 616°cl $60'6 0oL 895°58 - - £20'TY - = - sloou| [Rsepay
89€'€ES 998'sel's  91'1ze 191128 216'808 Shy'LLL - ¥89'39y 181'00¢ 281'09y £89'89¢ 80v'Lye 054994 B juswagiul 4407
AINUIAIY
YPL'6ES'S  6ZV'W09's  zl6'swl's 098'900's  9g'tse’'s  g08'paL's S60'608's  085'ZZK's 66V°0¥2's €SL'06Z'S  ZIO'PPL'Y  S8y'900's ysed Buluuibag
folg pajoaloig pspafolg pajefolg lenjoy lenjoy lenjoy lenjoy lenjoy lenjoy’ lenjoy jenpy
AUYIdY 1se20104 ung Rey ady aepw qa4 uep 28g AON 320 dag Bny Inp

Pajdalold g jenpy

8114102

Ljo | ebeq

8102 '8Z Aenige jo sy
isedauo4 yse) >~£Co§
Ojuswesdes jo Awapesy abenbue ay



ESP-CA

Page 1 of 1

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Feb 2018

Financial Row
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-8578 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings

9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market

9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements

9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements

9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements

9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements

9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress
Total Fixed Assets
Total ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
Total - 9615-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
Total Credit Card
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee
9517 - Credit Card Accrual
9525 - Flex Plan Liability
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal
9545 - Payroll Liability - State
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS
9570 - Wages Payable
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August)
9580 - 403B Payable
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities
9650 - Deferred Revenue
Total Other Current Liability
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
9670 - CDE Loan
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities
Total Long Term Liabilities
Equity
Retained Earnings
Netincome
_TotalEquity
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Amount

$1,094,013.32
$3,236,344,45
$619,670.59
$56,832.13
$5,006,860.49
$5,006,860.49

($31,270.82)
_($31,270.82)
$4,975,589,67

$1,085,111.45
($155,314.44)
$8,973,096.59
($886,468.83)
$419,593.24
($289,802.19)
$29.70
$9,146,245.52
$14,124,835.19

$9,326.15
$9,326.15
$9,326.15

($12,233.22)
($12,233.22)

$198,283.46
$48,931.00
$95.59
$1,000.00
$60.00
$639.78
($757.59)
$1,686.33
$7,071.72
($3,631.07)
$691.09
$117,383.92
$5,392.01
$882.88
$966,766.00
$1,344,495.12
$1,341,588.05

$5,459,987.98
$5,459,987.98
$5,459,987.98

$7,956,584.33
(8636,325.17)
$7,320,269.16
$14,121,835.19

3/9/2018

89



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVD

Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: Director’s Evaluation Process and Timeline

X Information Item Only
[[] Approval on Consent Agenda
[] Conference (for discussion only)

L

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

[ ] Conference/Action

Action

Committee: Director’s Evaluation Committee: Bacsafra, J., Zamora, E.

Information: Academic Director Evaluation Process:

PN

RN

Director’s Evaluation Committee meets with Academic Director (AD) to set/review goals
Committee determines evaluation methodology: AD self-evaluation & student/family/staff surveys
AD completes own self-evaluation (tentative April 15), using same format and job description as
2016-2017

Committee will develop survey questions to be added to existing school-wide surveys

Survey data will be obtained and tabulated through traditional school survey evaluation process
By end of May/June student, staff, and parent surveys are completed

By end of May/June Director’s Evaluation Committee completes AD evaluation

Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board at June 2018 board meeting

The Director’s Evaluation Committee plans to update the Academic Director evaluation process/tools for
utility and effectiveness at the time the Jjob description is revised.

Recommendation: None at this time.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Director’s Evaluation Committee () Charter, pages
Date: 03/16/2018 ( ) MOU, pages 90




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [VD

Fecha de la Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Comité de evaluacién del Director Académico

Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

1 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidn Anticipado: )
[ Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil
Informacién: Proceso de evaluacién del Diractor Académico

1. El comité de evaluacién del Director Académico se retine con el Director Académico para revisar y
establecer metas

2. El comité determina la metodologia de la evaluacién: autoevaluacion del Director Académico y encuestas
de familias, estudiantes y personal

3. Director Académico completa la autoevaluacién (fecha posible: 15 de abril), usando el mismo formato y

descripcion de trabajo que el afio 2016-2017

El comité desarrolla preguntas para las encuestas que seran afiadidas a encuestas de anos pasados

La informacién de las encuestas es procesada mediante el proceso de afios pasados

A finales de mayo/junio las encuestas estaran terminadas

A finales de mayo/junio el comité de evaluacion del Director Académico terminars la evaluacién

El comité de evaluacién del Director Académico presenta su evaluacién durante la reunién de junio de la

Mesa Directiva

PN

El comité de evaluacion del Director Académico planea actualizar el proceso de evaluacion cuando se actualice Ia
descripcién de trabajo del Director Académico.

Recomendacién: Ninguna hasta el momento

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité de evalyacién del Director ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Académico () MOU, paginas

Fecha: 03/16/2018




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IVD

Fecha de la Reunién: el 16 de marzo del 2018

Tema: Comité de evaluacién del Director Académico

NC

N/
rAY

Xl Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién

[

L]

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
L]

L]

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacién: Proceso de evaluacién del Diractor Académico

1.

2.

© N oo

El comité de evaluacién del Director Académico se retine con el Director Académico para revisar y
establecer metas

El comité determina la metodologia de la evaluacion: autoevaluacién del Director Académico y encuestas
de familias, estudiantes y personal

Director Académico completa la autoevaluacién (fecha posible: 15 de abril), usando el mismo formato y
descripcién de trabajo que el afio 2016-2017

El comité desarrolla preguntas para las encuestas que ser4n afiadidas a encuestas de anos pasados

La informaci6n de las encuestas es procesada mediante el proceso de afios pasados

A finales de mayo/junio las encuestas estarén terminadas

A finales de mayo/junio el comité de evaluacion del Director Académico terminara la evaluacién

EI comité de evaluacién del Director Académico presenta su evaluacién durante la reunién de junio de la
Mesa Directiva

El comité de evaluacion del Director Académico planea actualizar el proceso de evaluacién cuando se actualice Ia
descripcién de trabajo del Director Académico.

Recomendacién: Ninguna hasta el momento

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité de evaluacién del Director () La constitucién, paginas
Académico ( ) MOU, paginas

Fecha: 03/16/2018

91



